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Trilogy has the technical expertise required to manage and exploit.t nd;and reserves in
the Kaybob, Grande Prairie and Marten Creek areas. The field operatio s.continue to operate
effectively and efficiently in order to maintain the production {evel of th ust assets. The
Trust will continue to exploit the large developed and undeveloped ase in its core
areas thus making it less reliaﬁt on the acquisition market to maintaii sddction. However,
Trilogy evaluates acquisition opportunities that it feels might be: atsty i

fit and accretive
to Unitholder value. |
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Financial and Operating Highlights

Three Months ended
March 31, Dec. 31,
{thousands of doltars except per unit amounts and where stated otherwise] 2006 2005 Change %

FINANCIAL s
Petroleumn and natural gas sales ~.1128,739 159,932 {21]
Funds flow RO

From operations » " 84,320 82,098 (22)
Per unit - basic e .. 0.75 1.04 (28]
Sdiluted™ 0.75 106 (28]

Earnings o

Earnings before certain items ‘ 27,694 53,724 (48}

Net earnings s B8 24 87,675 (34)

Per unit - basic Lo 046800 111 {39)
- diluted @ 0.68 1.11 (39)

Distributions declared i 65,476 107,674 (39)
Per unit 0.75 1.30 (42]
Capital expenditures e

Exploration and development ‘ 75,527 45,331 67

Acquisitions, dispositions and other 130,530+ 6,491 1,911

Net capital expenditures 206,057 51,822 298

Total assets o , .:9587,422 777,793 23

Net debt 1 o 23511 183477 28
Unitholders’ equity ©.:579,279. 462,365 25
Trust Units outstanding (theusands] S

- As at March 31, 2006 and May 9, 2006 ‘

( December 31, 2005] ‘ 191,633 85,133 8
OPERATING

~ Production

Natural gas (MMct/d] o118 116 2

Crude oil and liquids {8bl/d) ; 4,990 4,826 3

Total production (Boe/d @ :1) 24,605 24,109 2

Average prices ) L

Natural gas [pre-financial instruments] [$/Mcfl _ : 918 .. 12.05 (24)

Natural gas ($/Mct) ' 9127+ 10.97 (17)

Crude oil and tiquids [pre-financial instruments) ($/8bl] 563380 71,38 (11)

Crude oil and liquids ($/Bol}'* 6378 69.20 (8]

Drilling activity (gross) N , ..

Gas , 37 18 106

Oil v . - 3 -

D&A _ 3 - -

Total wells S 402 90

Success rate 93% 100% —

{1} Funds flow from operations is a non-GAAP term that represents net earnings adjusted for non-cash items and certain
exploratien casts. The Trust considers funds flow from operations a key measure as it demonstrates the Trust's ability to
generate cash necessary to fund future growth through capital investment and to repay debt. Funds flow should not be
considered an alternative to, or more meaningful than, net earnings as determined in accordance with Canadian GAAP.

{2} Per unit amounts were calculated for the quarters ended March 31, 2006 and Cecember 31, 2005 using the weighted
average number of units outstanding.

[3) Net debt is equal to long-term debt plus/minus working capital.
(4] Excludes non-cash gains and lasses on financial instruments,

(5] After excluding the impact of: unrealized gain {loss] on financial instruments and unit-based compensation arising since
April 1, 2005.

(6] Includes the acquisition of Redsky Energy Ltd's petroleum and natural gas properties effective March 31, 2004.
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Review of Operations

Trilogy Energy Trust (“Trilogy” or “the Trust”] has successfully completed its first full year of
operations following the spin out from Paramount Resources Ltd. on April 1, 2005. The first quarter
of 2006 was very active as we continued to develop the asset base that forms Trilogy’s sustainable
trust model.

First quarter production for the Trust assets averaged 24,605 Boe/d; 117.7 MMcf/d of natural gas
and 4,990 Bbl/d of oil and natural gas liquids. This is up 496 Boe/d from the volumes that were
reported for the fourth guarter of 2005. The Trust drilled a total of 40 (33.5 net} wells in the first
guarter of 2006 as compared to 33 (28.4 net) wells that were drilled in the same period in 2005. Our
average working interest in these new wells was 83.7 percent. In light of the high level of activity in
the industry and the resulting shortage of equipment and services, Trilogy has adopted its capital
program to maximize the equipment that is available by dritling high working interest prospects. As
a result of our successful drilling program, there is currently 12 MMcf/d (2,000 Boe/d| from new gas
wells that have been completed and are waiting on pipeline construction and/or facility upgrades
that are required to be completed in order to accommodate these increased volumes. We are
currently evaluating all our opportunities so that we can get this gas on production prior to the end
of the second quarter. Qur success will be dependent on our ability to navigate through the obstacles
created by weather, regulatory approvals and facility restrictions.

Maintaining the appropriate level of drilling and completion activity to meet our production and
reserve targets requires a significant amount of ptanning. This planning is crucial when activities
are targeted to take place in areas that have access restricted to the winter months. Some of
the challenges that we faced through 2005 continued into the first quarter of 2006; drilling and
completion service companies were busy and the cost of services continued to escalate. In spite of
these challenges Trilogy was successful in accomplishing our corporate goals for the quarter.

Current Natural Gas Production Current Oil & NGL Production Current Production
(MMct/d) {Bbls/d] {Boe/d)
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REDSKY PRODUCTION ARDITION

The 2006 capital program is weighted towards the first quarter activity; in total we spent
$69.7 million on drilling, completions and facilities plus an additional $5.9 million acquiring land.
These capital expenditures represent approximately 58 percent of our $120 million 2006 capital
budget (excluding land] to maintain production and replace produced reserves. The balance of the
capital budget will be spent throughout the year as we execute the remainder of the budget and
respond to joint-venture opportunities.

Operating costs for the quarter have increased to $9.00/Boe which is up from the $7.55/Boe reported
for the fourth gquarter of 2005. We anticipate operating costs per unit of production to decrease in
the following guarter as new production comes on stream and winter related activity decreases.
Additionally, costs have been increasing over the past year due to the increased demand for services.
This inflationary pressure plus the added cost of fuel gas has caused per unit operating costs to
increase over prior years.
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Redsky Acquisition

In the first quarter Trilogy announced the acquisition of Redsky Energy Ltd. {"Redsky”], a private
oil and gas company. Redsky had an average first quarter production of 2,155 Boe/d, 10.5 MMcf/d
of natural gas and 397 Bbl/d of oil and natural gas liquids. Trilogy issued 6.5 million Trust units
to the Redsky shareholders in consideration for all of the issued and outstanding shares of the
company. This is equivalent to approximately $123.7 million, based on the weighted average price
of the units issued before transaction costs, or $57,399/Boe/d of production for the first quarter.
On a reserve basis this equates to $21.38/Boe of proved plus probable reserves using the December
31,2005 independent reserve report,. The Redsky producing assets are a mix of conventional, shallow
oil and gas properties and deep, tight gas reserves that are similar to the assets that Trilogy is
currently exploiting, The Redsky undeveloped land base will also provide a number of drilling
opportunities that will be exploited by Trilogy in the future. The Redsky capital program for the first
quarter included approximately $9 million to drill, complete and evaluate four farm-in wells. These
wells added approximately 654 MBoe of proved plus probable reserves based on Trilogy's internal
evaluation, Of the wells drilled in the first quarter there is approximately 400 Boe/d that is behind pipe
that will require additional facility upgrades prior tc being placed on production plus an additional
400 Boe/d that is expected to be tied in next winter. There are four additicnal wells that Redsky
had committed to drill, which will be drilled by Trilogy during the remainder of 2006. We anticipate
spending an additionatl $10 million on these assets prior to the end of the year.

The map illustrates the location of the properties acquired in the Redsky transaction relative to
the Trilogy properties. Trilogy will continue to focus its efforts on similar play types in the corridor
between Redsky's Grande Prairie area assets and Trilogy's Kaybob assets as the play type and
reservoir characteristics are similar and can be exploited with the same strategy.

Kaybob
The majority of the first quarter drilling program was focused on exploiting the resource potential
of the tight gas sands in the Kaybob area. The drilling program was very successful as we cased all
26 {19.5 net] wells that were drilled in the area. Most of the wells were targeting the Gething and
Montney sands as the primary zone; however as we anticipated, the uphole zones provided additional

completion opportunities and reserves. There are a number of tie-in and facility projects that should
be completed in the second quarter when road bans are removed.

Quaréler Report




Marten Creek

Marten Creek is a core, shallow gas producing property that is only accessible in the winter months.
This quarter Trilogy drilled 14 {14 net) wells in this area, targeting a combination of low-risk infill
targets and exploratory prospects. The two exploratory wells that were drilled to the north of the
Marten Creek property were not successful and were subsequently abandoned. Of the remaining
wells drilled in this area, only one was abandoned and the balance were completed and evaluated
for tie in potential. The success of this year’s drilling program will allow us to maintain 20 MMcf/d of
natural gas production through the summer months. We plan to continue with the development of
the shallow gas reservoirs in the Viking, Clearwater and Wabiskaw zones by drilling new wells and
re-completing additional zones in the existing wetl bores in the upcoming winter season.

Risk Management

in order to reduce the effects of changing commadity prices throughout the year, Trilogy has the
following outstanding financial instruments as at May 9, 2006:

Quantity Price Term
Natural Gas - Sales
AECO Fixed Price 30,000 GJ/d $ 9.79/GJ Apr 06 - Oct 06
AECO Collar 20,000 GJ/Ad $ 9.00-$12.50/GJ Apr 06 - Oct 06
NYMEX Fixed Price 30,000 MMBtu/d $ 10.56/MMBtu US Nov 06 - Mar 07
Natural Gas - Purchases
AECO 20,000 GJ/d $ 5.99/GJ Jun 0é - Oct 06
Crude 0il - Sales
WTI Fixed Price 4,000 Bbl/d $ 66.94/Bbl US Apr 06 - Dec 06

The forecasted lower commaodity prices for the second and third quarter will be offset by the higher
prices realized in the first quarter and the higher prices forecasted for the fourth quarter. Trilogy
maintains a strong balance sheet that affords us the ability to manage our capital and distribution
programs.

Outlook

The winter of 2005/2006 was one of the warmest on record which reduced natural gas demand in
North America. This reduced natural gas demand has resulted in very high gas storage levels and
downward pressure on natural gas pricing. During the first quarter of 20046, the realized natural gas
price decreased 24 percent and prices are not anticipated to return to previous levels until at least
November of 2006. In light of this reduced gas price enviroment, Trilogy’s current pay-out ratio may
be unsustainable and will be reviewed by the Board of Directors at its next meeting

Weexpectthatouraverage daily productionforthebalanceoftheyear,includingthe Redsky assets, will
be approximately 27,000 Boe/d and the large prospect inventory of Trilogy and Redsky will provide for
the replacement of production declines and produced reserves. Successful production replacement,
prudent asset management, strong commodity prices and continued control of operations will help
support our distribution. Acquisitions will continue to be evaluated for their strategic fit with Trilogy’s
business model and will be pursued when they are accretive to Unitholders. We are confident in our
strategy, our high quality assets and the proven expertise of our employees; Trilogy will continue to
be a rewarding investment for cur Unitholders.




Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This Management's Discussion and Analysis ("MD&A"] provides the details of the financial condition
and results of operations of Trilogy Energy Trust {"Trilogy” or the “Trust”] as at and for the three
months ended March 31, 2006, and should be read in conjunction with the Trust’s interim consclidated
financial statements as at and for the three months ended March 31, 2006, and the consolidated
financial statements as at and for the nine months ended December 31, 2005. The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared in Canadian dollars in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles ["GAAP"].

This MD&A includes the historical information on financial condition and results of operations
on a carve-out basis from Paramount Resources Ltd. ["Paramount”] as if the Trust had operated
as a stand-alone entity subject to Paramount’s control prior to April 1, 2005. Commencing April
1, 2005, Trilogy holds the Trust Assets, with the earnings from April 1, 2005 being retained until
distributed by the Trust. The historical information pertaining to the periods prior to April 1, 2005
may not necessarily be indicative of the results that would have been attained if the Trust had
operated as a stand-alone entity for such periods.

Readers are also cautioned of the advisories on forward-looking statements, estimates, non-GAAP
measures and numerical references which can be found towards the end of this MD&A. This MD&A
is dated, and was prepared using currently available information as of, May 9, 2006.

FORMATION AND STRUCTURE OF TRILOGY

Pursuant to the plan of arrangement involving Paramount and its shareholders and optionholders
as described in the Information Circular of Paramount dated February 28, 2005 [the "Plan of
Arrangement”], the Trust acquired certain properties from Paramount effective April 1, 2005. These
assets {the "Trust Assets”] are located in the Kaybob and Marten Creek areas of Alberta. Through
the Plan of Arrangement, sharehalders of Paramount received in exchange for each of their common
shares, one new common share of Paramount and one unit of the Trust ["Trust Unit"]. At closing,
shareholders of Paramount owned 81 percent of the issued and outstanding Trust Units with the
remaining 19 percent (16.4 percent at March 31, 2006] of the issued and outstanding Trust Units
being held by Paramount.

Trilogy, through a wholly-owned holding trust (Trilegy Holding Trust or the "Holding Trust”], indirectly
owns the Trust Assets through an operating limited partnership (Trilogy Energy LP or the "Limited
Partnership”]. Another wholly-owned subsidiary of the Trust, Trilogy Energy Ltd., acts as the general
partner (the "General Partner”] of the Limited Partnership and as administrator to Trilogy and the
Holding Trust. As discussed below, Trilogy acquired Redsky Energy Ltd. ("Redsky”} on March 31,
2006.

CURRENT QUARTER HIGHLIGHTS

@ Trilogy completed the acquisition of all the outstanding shares of Redsky on March 31, 2006 for
consideration of $124.4 million and therefore no revenues and expenses are included in Trilogy's
results for the first quarter 2006. This acquisition is expected to increase average production
levels to 27,000 Boe/d for the remaining period of 2006.

@ Total production for the first quarter of 2006 averaged 24,605 Boe/d, a two percent increase over
average production for the fourth quarter of 2005 of 24,109 Boe/d.

The unfavorable change in gas prices decreased funds flow from operations to $64.3 mitlion for
the first quarter of 2006 compared to $82.1 million for the fourth quarter of 2005, a change of
22 percent.

Capital expenditures totaled $75.6 million for the first quarter of 2006 and 40 gross wells were
drilled.

m  Distributions declared to unitholders for the first quarter of 2006 amounted to $45.5 million.
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RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
FIRST QUARTER 2006 VS. FIRST QUARTER 2005

[thousands of dollars except as otherwise indicated) Q1 2005 Change Q12006

Average sales volumes: .
Natural gas {Mci/d] 121,452 (3,767} 117,685
Oil and natural gas liquids (Bol/d) 4,950 40 4,990
Total (Boe/d] 25,192 (587) 24,605

Average prices before realized financial instruments
and transportation: . ) o
Natural gas ($/Mcf) v ‘ 7.46 v 172 948
Oil and natural gas liquids ($/Bbl) 54.77 8.61 63.38
Average prices after realized financial instruments : )
but before transportation:

~Natural gas ($/Mcf] , v ‘ 7.23 1.89 . 9.12
Oil and natural gas liquids ($/8bl) 55.37 8.39 . 63.76
Petroleum and natural gas sales » - ‘
~ Natural gas ' ' 81,569 15,703 97,272
Oil and natural gas liquids 24,399 4,068 28,467 .
105,968 19,771 125,739
Loss [gain] on financial instruments!! v 17,221 (47,000) (29,779)
Royalties ) - e 6672 31,941
Operating costs o 16,123 3,806 19,929
Transportation costs o asos T (30s) 4,500
Depletion and depreciation 35,699 (7,344) 28,355
General and administrative expenses ‘ 6053 (3,752 2,301
Interest 2,526 (567) . 1,959
Exploration expenditures ‘ 4,007 3,779 7,786
Other expenditures (net of other income) 17,983 (17,360} ‘ 623
Taxes [7,649] 7,649 —
Net earnings {loss] (16,069} 74,193 58,124

(1] See Risk Management section.

Petroleum and Natural Gas Sales - In comparison to the first quarter of 2005 natural gas sales
increased by $18.8 million due to higher average sales prices but this was partially offset by the impact
of lower sales volumes of approximately $3.1 million. Natural gas sales volumes were lower due
mainly to delayed tie-in of production additions, and temporarily shut-in production from scheduled
workovers and plant turnarounds. Oil and natural gas liquid sales increased by $3.8 million and
$0.2 mitlion due to higher average sales prices and slightly higher sales volumes, respectively.

Royalties ~ The increase in royalties in 2006 was the result of increased petroleum and natural
gas sales as noted above. As a percentage of petroleum and natural gas sales, royalties averaged
25.4 percent for the first quarter of 2006 as compared to 23.8 percent for the same quarter of 2005.
The increase in royalties as a percentage of petroleum and natural gas sales was due primarily to
the price received by the Trust changing in relation to the reference price on which royalties are
calculated.

Operating Costs - The increase in operating costs is attributable mainly to repairs and maintenance
costs incurred during the first quarter of 2006 for plant turnarounds, workovers and line breaks.
On a per unit basis, operating costs increased to $9.00/Boe in the first guarter of 2006 from
$7.11/Boe in the same guarter of 2005, reflecting significant increases in the cost of goods and
services in the energy sector and the costs described above. Delays in bringing on production
additions from the winter drilling program also contributed to the increase in operating costs on a
per Boe basis. When behind pipe production is brought on stream, Trilogy anticipates that operating
costs per Boe will trend lower.
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Transportation Costs - The decrease in transportation cost is mainly the result of lower sales
volume during the current quarter. On a per unit of sales volume basis, transportation costs were
lower at $2.03/Boe for the first quarter of 2006 compared to $2.12/Boe for the same quarter in
2005. Trilogy was able to reduce fixed transportation costs through the assignment of certain fixed
contractual commitments to a third party towards the latter part of 2005. The four percent reduction
in transportation costs per Boe for the first quarter of 2006 versus the first quarter of 2005, reflects
the benefit of this initiative.

Depletion and Depreciation Expense - [Depletion and depreciation expense decreased by
20.5 percent in the first quarter of 2006 compared to the same quarter in 2005. During 2005, the
Trust added reserves at a lower average cost and this, combined with the downward revision in
asset retirement obligation in the fourth quarter of 2005, resulted in a reduction in the depletion and
depreciation rate per Boe. On a per unit of product sales volume basis, depletion and depreciation is
down from $15.75/Boe in the first quarter of 2005 to $12.80/Boe for the first quarter of 2006. On an
aggregate basis, depletion and depreciation expense was lower due to lower production during the
quarter combined with the reduced depletion and depreciation rate.

Generat and Administrative Expenses - General and administrative expenses decreased due mainly
to the recording {on a carve-out basis from Paramount] of stock-based compensation expense of
$2.3 million in the first quarter of 2005 compared to a unit-based compensation recovery of
$0.1 million recognized in the first quarter of the current year. There was a recovery of unit-based
compensation in the first quarter of 2006 mainly as a result of the decline in the market price of the
Trust's units frem December 31, 2005 relative to the valuation of the accrued compensation expense
associated with the Trust’s unit appreciation plan as at March 31, 2006.

Interest Expense - Interest also decreased due mainly to the lower interest rates on Trilogy's
Canadian dollar denominated borrowing effective April 1, 2005. Prior to April 1, 2005, interest
expense was recognized in the consolidated statements of earnings based on a deemed debt balance
attributable to the Trust Assets using Paramount’s borrowing rates, which were higher due to its
U.S, dollar denominated debt.

Exploration Expenditures - Exploration expenditures consist of lease rentals, dry hotes and
geological and geophysical costs. Exploration expenditures increased in the first quarter of 2006
compared to the same quarter of 2005 due mainly to higher dry hole costs.

Other Expenditures - Other expenditures consist mainly of accretion on asset retirement obligations,
loss on sale of property, plant and equipment, other income and, for the three months ended
March 31, 2005, non-recurring allocated expenditures such as premium on debt exchange and
foreign exchange gain (loss) recorded on a carve-out basis from Paramount.

Taxes - No amounts in respect of taxes have been recorded since the Trust owned the assets
(see Incame Taxes section]. Prior to April 1, 2005, the liability method was used to calculate
future taxes.




FIRST QUARTER 2006 VS, FOURTH QUARTER 2005

[thousands of dollars except as otherwise indicated) 04 2005 Change #101,2006: .

Average sales volumes v
Natural gas (Mcf/d) 115,697 1,988 117,685
Cil and natural gas liquids (Bbl/d] 4,826 164 4,990
Total (Boe/d) 24,109 496 24,605

Average prices before realized financial instruments
and transportation: o
Natural gas ($/Mcfl , o 12.05 (2.87] - 9.18
0Oil and natural gas liquids [$/Bbl 71.38 (8.00] 63.38
Average prices after realized financial instruments
and before transportation:

Natural gas [$/Mcf] 10.97 (1.85) %12
il and natural gas liquids [$/Bbl 69.20 (5.44) 63.76
Petroleum and natural gas sales ‘ o
Natural gas o 128,242 (30,970) 97,272
Oil and natural gas liquids 31,691 (3,224] 28,467

159,933 (34,194) 125,739
Gain on financial instruments ! (23,870) (5,909) {29,779)
Royalties o N 38,641 ~ {6,700] 31,941 .
Operating costs » , 16,751 3,178 19,929
Transportation costs 4,689 (189] 4,500
Depletion and depreciation 27,320 1,035 28,355
General and administrative expenses 4,377 (2,076) 2,301
Interest 2662 [e83] . 1,959
Exploration expenditures ‘ ‘ 1373 6413 7,786
Other expenditures [net of other income] 334 289 623
Net earnings 87,676 (29,552] - 58,124

(1] See Risk Management section.

Petroleurn and Natural Gas Sales - Natural gas sales decreased by approximately $30.5 million and
$0.5 million due to lower average sales prices and lower total sales volume, respectively. Oil and
natural gas liquids sales also decreased by $3.5 million due to lower average sales prices, offset by
an increase of $0.3 million as a result of slightly higher sales volume.

Royalties - The decrease in royalties was due mainly to the decrease in petroleurn and natural
gas sales as noted above. As a percentage of petroleum and natural gas sales, royalties averaged
25 percent for the first quarter of 2006 as compared to 24 percent for the fourth quarter of 2005.

Gperating Costs - The increase in operating costs is attributable mainly to repairs and maintenance
costs incurred during the first quarter of 2006 for plant turnarounds, workovers and line breaks. On
a per unit basis, operating costs increased to $9.00/Boe in the first quarter of 2006 from $7.55/Boe in
the fourth quarter of 2005, reflecting increases in the cost of goods and services in the energy sector
and the costs described above.

Transportation Costs - The decrease in transportation costs is primarily the result of the reduction
in fixed transportation costs through the assignment of a fixed contractual commitment to a thrid
party in November 2005. This is also the main reason why transportation costs per unit of sales
volume were lower at $2.03/Boe for the first quarter of 2006 compared to $2.11/Boe for the fourth
guarter of 2005.

Depletion and Depreciation Expense - Depletion and depreciation expense increased slightly
by 3.8 percent due mainly to a higher capital asset base. On a per unit of sales volume basis, depletion
and depreciation is up to $12.80/Boe in the first quarter of 2006 from $12.32/Boe in the fourth
quarter 2005.

General and Administrative Expenses - General and administrative expenses excluding non-cash
unit-based compensation were relatively consistent during the first quarter of 2006 and fourth quarter
of 2005 at $2.4 million and $2.3 million, respectively. Total general and administrative expenses
(including non-cash unit-based compensation] decreased during the first quarter of 2006 due mainly




to the decline in accrued compensation associated with the Trust’s unit-based compensation plans.
The decline in the market price of the Trust Unit from December 31, 2005 to March 31, 2006 resulted
in a unit-based compensation recovery of $0.1 million for the first quarter of 2006 as compared to the
unit-based compensation expense of $1.8 million for the fourth quarter of 2005.

Interest Expense - Interest also decreased due mainly to the reduction of the average debt balance
as a result of the Trust’s equity offering on December 31, 2005. A significant portion of the proceeds
from such equity offering was applied against the Trust’s outstanding debt balance.

Exploration Expenditures -Exploration expenditures increased in the first quarter of 2006 compared
to the fourth quarter of 2005 due mainly to higher dry hole costs.

RISK MANAGEMENT

To protect cash flows against commodity price volatility, the Trust utilizes, from time to time, forward
commeodity price contracts that require financial settlement between counterparties. The financial
instruments program is generally for periods of less than one year and would not exceed 50 percent
of Trilogy's forecasted annual production volumes,

The Trust had forward financial commodity sales contracts outstanding as at March 31, 2006 as
disclosed in the interim consolidated financial statements.

The Trust follows the requirements set out in Accounting Guideline ("AcG"} 13- Hedging Relationships
and Emerging Issues Committee Abstract 128 - Accounting for Trading, Speculative or Non-Hedging
Derivative Financial Instruments issued by the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants,
According to these requirements, financial instruments that do not gualify as hedges under AcG
13 or are not designated as hedges are recorded in the consolidated balance sheets as either an
asset or a liability, with changes in fair value recorded in net earnings. The Trust has elected not
to designate any of its financial instruments as hedges and accardingly, has used mark-to-market
accounting for these instruments.

The change in the fair value of outstanding financial instruments is presented as ‘unrealized gain
(loss] on financial instruments’ in the consolidated statements of earnings. Gains or losses arising
from monthly settltement with counterparties are presented as realized gain (loss) on financial
instruments.” The amounts of unrealized and realized gain [loss) on financial instruments during
the periods are as follows:

Three Months Ended

[thousands of dollars) March 31, December 31,

2006 2005
Realized loss on financial instruments ‘ {522} (12,390)
Unrealized gain on financial instruments 30,301 36,260
Total gain on financial instruments 29,779 23,870

Mark-to-market accounting of financial instruments causes significant fluctuations in gain (loss) on
financial instruments due to the volatility of energy commodity prices.

Under a services agreement described under the Related Party Transactions section, Paramount
performs marketing functions on behalf of the Trust. The Trust is exposed to credit risk from financial
instruments to the extent of non-performance by third parties. Credit risks associated with possible
non-performance by financial instrument counterparties are minimized by entering into contracts
with only highly rated counterparties and third party credit risk is controlled with credit approvals,
limits on exposures to any one counterparty, and monitoring procedures.

Production is sold to a variety of purchasers under narmal industry sale and payment terms. The
Trust's accounts receivable are with customers and joint venture partners in the petroleum and
natural gas industry and are subject to normal credit risk.

The Trust is also exposed to fluctuations in interest rates relative to its bank credit facilities as
discussed later in this MD&A,
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QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

First Fourth Third Second
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
{thousands of dollars except per unit amounts) - 2006 2005 2005 2005
Net revenue 123,833 145,643 67,637 80,928
Net earnings {loss) ‘ 58,124 87,675 (2,529) 17,37C
Earnings (loss} per Trust Unit :
Basic . 0.68 1.11 (0.03] 0.22
Diluted ) 0.68 1.11 {0.03] 0.22
First Fourth Third Second
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
[thousands of dollars except per unit amounts) 2005'" 2004 20041 2004
Net revenue 63,478 94,891 v 76,869 52,483
Net earnings {loss) ~18,069] (5,478] 17,041 6,002
_Earnings (loss] per Trust Unit © ‘
Basic _ (0.20) (0.07) 0.22 0.08
Diluted (0.20) {0.07} 0.22 0.08

{1) The quarterly financial information prior to the 2nd quarter of 2005 was prepared on a carve-out basis from Paramount as
the Trust did not own the Trust Assets prior to April 1, 2005,

(2} Earnings {loss] per unit presented for all periods prior ta the fourth quarter 2005 are based on the weighted average
number of outstanding Trust Units of 79,133,395 at Aprit 1, 2008.

Please refer to Results of Operations for the change from the fourth quarter of 2005 to the first
quarter of 2006.

Total net revenue and net earnings fluctuated from quarter to quarter during the last three quarters
of 2005 due mainly to the unrealized gains or losses cn financial instruments. There was an unrealized
financial instrument gain of $36.3 million for the fourth quarter 2005, unrealized financial instrument
loss of $29.0 million for the third quarter of 2005 and unrealized financial instrument loss of
$6.8 million for the second quarter 2005.

Total net revenue for the first quarter of 2005 declined from the fourth quarter of 2004 as a result
mainly of the realized and unrealized loss on financial instruments of $17.2 million in the first
quarter of 2005 compared to a gain of $15.8 millicn in the fourth quarter of 2004. This change also
contributed to the increase in net loss from the fourth quarter of 2004 to the first quarter of 2005.
In addition, a debt exchange premium expense of $15.8 million was recorded on a carve-out basis
during the first quarter of 2005,

Total revenue increased consistently from quarter to quarter in 2004 as energy commaodity prices
caontinued to increase. In addition, the property acquisitions described above increased production
volumes in the third and fourth quarters of 2004 contributing to significant increases in total revenue
during those periods. There was a resulting net loss during the fourth quarter of 2004 despite a
significant increase in total revenue due mainly to the recording (on a carve-out basis] of stock-
based compensation expense of $23.7 million. Paramount recorded a stock option liability using the
intrinsic value method to account for stock options as at December 31, 2004.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

March 31, December 31,
{thousands of dollars) 2006 2005
Working capital deficit 0 54976 75,302
Long-term debt +..7180,535 108,375
Unit-based compensation liability -~ long-term portion 2,950 - 2,876
Net debt {including long-term portion of Unit-based ‘
compensation _ 238,461 186,553
Unitholders’ equity 579,279 462,365

Total 817,740 648,918




WORKING CAPITAL

The decrease in the working capital deficit from $75.3 million as at December 31, 2005 to
$55.0 million as at March 31, 2006 is due mainly to the decline in distributions payable from
$68.1 million as at December 31, 2005 to $22.9 million as at March 31, 2006 which was primarily
funded from operating resources. The distributions payable at December 31, 2005 was significantly
higher due to the special distribution of $0.55 per Trust Unit declared in December 2005.
The decrease in working capital was partially offset by the inclusion of the working capital deficiency
of $5.5 million on the acquisition of Redsky and increased accrued capital expenditures.

The Trust's working capital deficiency is funded by cash flows from operations and draw downs from
the Trust's credit facility.

LONG-TERM DEBT

Effective March 31, 2006 the revolving nature of Trilogy's credit facility was extended for a further year.
The size of Trilagy's credit facility is based on, among other things, the value of Trilogy’s petroleum and
natural gas assets. Bank debt outstanding as at March 31, 2006 was $180.5 million.

UNIT-BASED COMPENSATION LIABILITY

Unit-based compensation liability represents the accrued compensation expense relating to the unit
appreciation plan discussed in the interim consclidated financial statements. This liability is the
estimated appreciation value of outstanding unit appreciation rights as at the balance sheet dates,
which consists of the appreciation value of vested unit rights and amortized appreciation value of
unvested unit rights over the vesting period. This amaunt is periodically revalued with respect to
outstanding unit rights due to the fluctuation in the market price of Trust Units and the decrease in
the elapsed period of unvested unit rights.

CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

There were no significant changes to the Trust's contractual obligations as at December 31, 2005
except for the settlement of expired and the signing of new commodity contracts as disclosed in the
interim consolidated financial statements. In addition, the Trust has entered into a drilling contract
with a service provider which is effective for the period April 1, 2006 through March 31, 2008. Trilogy's
total commitment under this contract is approximately $3.8 million per year with a maximum take or
pay commitment of approximately $1.8 million per year.

TRUST UNITS

OnMarch 31,2006, the Trust completed the acquisition of all of the shares of Redsky for a consideration
of 6,500,000 Trust Units pursuant to a plan of arrangement, The acquisition was valued at $19.03 per
Trust Unit issued, before Trust Unit issuance costs (estimated at $0.7 million]. It is anticipated that
the acquisition of Redsky will increase production to approximately 27,000 Boe/d for the remaining
period of 2006.

As at March 31, 2006 and May 9, 2006, the Trust had 91,633,395 Trust Units outstanding.

FUNDS FLOW FROM OPERATIONS AND CASH DISTRIBUTIONS
Three Months Ended March 31

[thousands of dollars except where stated otherwise) 2006 2005
Cash flows from (used in] operating activities 94,490 {4,241)
Net changes in operating working capital {30,170) 48,249
Funds flow from operations 64,320 44,008
Distributions declared | 5re
Distribution payout percentage 102% —

{1) Distributions to unitholders commenced only after the transfer of the Trust Assets to the Trust on April 1, 2005.

Funds flow from operations increased from the first quarter of 2005 to the same quarter of the
current year due mainly tothe increase in commodity prices as discussed inthe Results of Operations
section. The amount of future funds flow from operations is highly sensitive to changes in commodity
prices, interest rates and other factors as described in the Gutlock and Sensitivity Analysis section
of this MD&A.
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Trilogy's appreachisto maximize the distribution of distributable earnings to Unithelders. The amount
of distributions in the future is highly dependent upon the amount of funds flow to be generated from
operations. Please refer to the Income Taxes section of this MD&A for the taxability of the Trust and
its Unitholders.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Three Months Ended March 31

[thousands of dollars] 2006 2005
~Land ‘ 5,871 2,641
Geological and geophysical B 808 1209
Dritling 55,307 » 35,006
Production equipment and facilities ' 13,541 14,785
Exploration and development expenditures 75,527 53,641
Proceeds received from property dispositions — {85)
Other 79 554
Net capital expenditures " 75,606 54,110

(1] Excluding the non-cash acquisition of Redsky through the issuance of 6,500,600 Trust Units

Exploration and development expenditures increased from the first quarter of 2005 to the same
quarter of the current year due primarily to the increase in development activities and to the rising
costs of services.

WELLS DRILLED
Three Months Ended March 31

{number of wells] 2008 2005

Gross!  Net® Gross™ Nett
Natural gas _ 37 30.5 27 24.9
0oil —_— — 3 2.0
Dry 3 3.0 3 1.9
Total 40 33.5 33 28.4

{1] "Gross” wells means the number of wells in which Trilogy has a working interest or a rayalty interest that may be converted
into a working interest

[2) "Net” wells means the aggregate number of wells abtained by multiplying each gross well by Trilogy's percentage of
working interest,

INCOME TAXES

Each year the Trust is required to file an income tax return and any otherwise taxable income of the
Trust is allocated to Unitholders. Income of the Trust that has been paid or is payable to Unitholders,
whether in cash, additionsl Trust Units or otherwise, will be deductible by the Trust in computing its
income for tax purposes.

Future income taxes arise from differences between the accounting and tax basis of the operating
entities’ assets and liakilities. In our current structure, payments are made between the operating
entities and the Trust, ultimately transferring any current income tax liabilities to the Unitholders.
The tax-efficient structure of the Trust should minimize any income taxes being payable in the
Trust or other direct/indirect subsidiaries of the Trust, and as such, no current or future income tax
Uabilities have been recognized in the financial statements. However, the determination of the Trust
and its direct/indirect subsidiaries income and other tax liabilities require interpretation of complex
laws and regulations over multiple jurisdictions. All tax filings are subject to audit and potential
reassessment after the lapse of considerable time,

As at March 31, 2006, tax pools were estimated to be $152 million for tangibles and $156 miltion for
intangibles.




CANADIAN TAXPAYERS

The Trust gualifies as a mutual fund trust under the Income Tax Act (Canada) and accordingly,
TrustUnits are qualified investmentsfor Registered Retirement Savings Plans, Registered Retirement
Income Funds, Registered Education Savings Plans and Deferred Profit Sharing Plans [subject to the
specific provisions of any of these particular plans]. To the best of our knowledge, Trilogy's foreign
ownership level currently is approximated to be 13 percent. The Trust will continue to monitor the
progress of any legislative changes to maintain its mutual fund trust status.

A Unitholder generally will be required to include in computing income for their particular taxation
year, such portion of the net income of the Trust for a taxation year, including net realized taxable
capital gains paid or payable to the Unitholder in that particular taxation year, whether received in
cash, additional Trust Units or otherwise. An investor's adjusted cost basis {"ACB"] in a Trust Unit
generally equals the purchase price of the unit less any non-taxable cash distributions received from
the date of acquisition. To the extent a Unitholder's ACB is reduced below zero, such amount will be
deemed to be a capital gain to the Unitholder and the Unitholder's ACB will be nil.

U.5. TAXPAYERS

Distributions paid out of the Trust's current or accumulated earnings and prefits, as determined
for U.S. federal income tax purposes, will be taxable as dividend income. Distributions in excess
of current and accumulated earnings and profits will be a tax-free recovery of basis to the extent
of the United States holder’s adjusted tax basis in the Trust Units and any remaining amount of
distributions will generally be subject to tax as a capital gain. Dividends on Trust Units will generally
be foreign sourced income for foreign tax credit limitation purposes and witl not be eligible for a
dividends received deduction.

Certain dividends received by United States individuals from a qualified foreign corporation (such
as Trilogy] are subject to a maximum U.S. federal income tax rate of 15 percent. The United States
Treasury Department has identified the Canada/United States Income Tax Treaty as a gualifying
treaty. The result is that the Trust should be considered a qualified foreign corporation. To qualify for
the reduced rate of taxation on dividends, a holder must satisfy certain requirements with respect
to their Trust Units.

Unitholders in the United States are advised to seek tax and legal advice from their professional
advisors,

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As described in more detail in the Trust's interim consolidated financial statements for the three
months ended March 31, 2006, the following is 3 summary of the Trust's transactions with related
parties:

Paramount Resources, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Paramount [which owns 16.4 percent of
the outstanding Trust Units at March 31, 2006), provides administrative and operating services
to the Trust and its subsidiaries, pursuant to an agreement dated April 1, 2005, to assist Trilogy
Energy Ltd. in carrying out its duties and obligations as general partner of Trilogy Energy LP and
as the administrator of the Trust and Trilogy Holding Trust. The amount of expenses billed by
Paramount Resources for such services was $0.6 million for the three months ended March 31,
2006. The parties have extended the terms of this agreement until March 31, 2007.

@ In addition, the Trust and Paramount also had transactions with each other arising from normal
business activities, including a Crown royalty deposit claim of $5.5 million which when refunded
to Paramount will be collected by the Trust.

The net amount due from Paramount arising from the above related party transactions as at
March 31, 2006 was $4.4 million.

The Trust alsc had distributions payable to Paramount amounting to $3.8 mitlion at March 31, 200¢.
QUTLOOK AND SENSITIVITY ANALYSIS

The Trust's earnings and funds flow are highly sensitive to changes in commodity prices, exchange rates
andotherfactorsthat are beyond the controt of the Trust. Volatilityin commodity prices creates uncertainty
as to the Trust's cash flow and capital expenditure budget. The Trust will assess results throughout the
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year and revise estimates as necessary to reflect current information. The analysis below reflects the
magnitude of the sensitivities on the Trust's funds flow for the remaining nine months ending December
31, 2006 using the following base assumptions:

Average Production

Natural gas N o 129,000 Mcf/d
" Crude sil/liquids o v 5,500 Bbl/d
Average Prices
Natural gas Cdn$7.60/Mcf
Crude oil/liguids U.S.$65.50/Bb!
Exchange rate (U.5.$/Cdn$) $0.86

The estimated impact on funds flow of variations in production, prices, interest and exchange rates
for the remaining nine months ending December 31, 2006 is as follows:
Estimated Effect

on Annual

Cash Flow
Sensitivity {millions of dollars)
Natural gas price change of $0.10/Mcf _ v A
Oil and natural gas liquids price change of U.5.$1.00/Bbl (WTI) 04
U.S. dollar to Canadian dollar exchange rate fluctuation of $0.01 2.5
Average interest rate change of 1% 1.8

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The MD&A is based on the Trust's consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in
Canadian dollars in accordance with GAAP. The application of GAAP requires management to make
estimates, judgments and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets andliabilities, if any, at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Trilogy bases its estimates on historical
experience and various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.
Actual results could differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.

The critical accounting estimates that are inherent in the preparation of the Trust's consolidated
financial statements and notes thereto are discussed in the consolidated financial statements for the
nine months ended December 31, 2005. In addition, the following critical accounting estimate was
used during the guarter ended March 31, 2006.

PURCHASE PRICE ALLOCATION

Corparate acqguisitions are accounted for by the purchase method of accounting whereby the
purchase price is allocated to the assets and liabilities acquired based on their fair value, as
estimated by management at the time of acquisition. The excess of the purchase price over the
fair value represents goodwill. In order to estimate fair values, management has to make various
assumptions including in relation to commodity prices and discount rates. Differences from these
estimates may impact the future financial statements of the Trust,




RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS, OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EQUITY

The Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants {the "CICA"] has issued a new standard that
sets out comprehensive requirements for recognition and measurement of financial instruments.
Under this new standard, an entity would recognize a financial asset or liability only when the entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities would, with certain exceptions, be initially measured at fair value. After initial
recognition, the measurement of financial assets would vary depending on the category of the
asset: financial assets held for trading (at fair value with the unrealized gains and losses on assets
recorded in incomel, held-to-maturity investments (at amortized cost], loans and receivables (at
amortized cost), and available-for-sale financial assets [at fair value with the unrealized gains and
losses on assets recorded in comprehensive income). Financiat liabilities held for trading woutd
be subsequently measured at fair value while all other financial liabilities would be subsequently
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method.

In conjunction with the new standard on financial instruments as discussed above, a new standard
on reporting and presentation of comprehensive income has also been issued. A statement of
comprehensive income would be included in a full set of financial statements for both interim and
annual periods under this new standard. Comprehensive income is defined as the change in equity
[net assets] of an enterprise during a period from transactions and other events and circumstances
from non-owner sources. The new statement would present net income and each component to
be recognized in other comprehensive income. Likewise, the CICA has adopted a new standard on
equity that would require the separate presentation of: the components of equity [retained earnings,
accumulated other comprehensive income, the total of retained earnings and accumulated other
comprehensive income, contributed surplus, share capital and reserves); and the changes in equity
arising from each of these components of equity.

These new standards are expected to be effective for Trilogy for the year ending December 31, 2007.

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Entities involved in the exploration for and production of oil and natural gas face a number of risks
and uncertainties inherent in the industry. Trilogy’s performance is influenced by commodity pricing,
transportation and marketing constraints and government regulation and taxation.

Natural gas prices are influenced by the North American supply and demand balance as well as
transpartation capacity constraints. Seasonal changes in demand, which are largely influenced by
weather patterns, also affect the price of natural gas.

Stability in natural gas pricing is available through the use of short and long-term contract
arrangements. Trilogy utilizes a combination of these types of contracts, as well as spot markets,
in its natural gas pricing strategy. As the majority of the Trust's natural gas sales are priced to U.S.
markets, the Canada/U.S. exchange rate can strongly affect revenue,

Oil prices are influenced by global supply and demand conditions as well as by worldwide political
events. As the price of oil in Canada is based on a U.S. benchmark price, variations in the Canada/
U.S. exchange rate further impact the price received by Trilogy for its oil.

The Trust's access to oil and natural gas sales markets is restricted, at times, by pipeline capacity.
In addition, it is also affected by the proximity of pipelines and availability of processing equipment.
Trilogy intends to control as much of its marketing and transportation activities as possible in order
to minimize any negative impact from these external factors.

Theoil and gas industry is subject to extensive controls, regulatory policies and income taxes imposed
by the various levels of government. These controls and policies, as well as income tax laws and
regulations, are amended from time to time. Trilogy has no control over government intervention or
taxation levels in the oil and gas industry; however, it operates in a manner intended to ensure that it
is in compliance with all regulations and is able to respond to changes as they occur,

Trilogy's operations are subject to the risks normally associated with the oil and gas industry
including hazards such as unusual or unexpected geclogical formations, high reservoir pressures
and other conditions involved in drilling and operating wells. The Trust attempts to minimize these




risks using prudent safety programs and risk management, including insurance coverage against
patential losses.

The Trust recognizes that the industry is faced with an increasing awareness of the environmental
impact of oil and gas operations. Trilogy has reviewed the environmental risks to which it is exposed
and has determined that there is no current material impact on the Trust’s operations; however, the
cost of complying with environmental regulations is increasing. Trilogy intends to ensure continued
compliance with environmental legislation.

ADVISORIES
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Certainstatementsincludedinthis documentconstitute forward-laoking statements underapplicable
securities legislation. Forward-looking statements or information typically contain statements with
words such as “anticipate”, "believe”, "expect”, “plan”, "intend”, "estimate”, "propose”, or similar
words suggesting future outcomes or statements regarding an outtock, Forward tooking statements
or infermation in this document include but are not limited to capital expenditures, business strategy
and objectives, net revenue, future production levels, development plans and the timing thereof,
operating and other casts, royalty rates etc.

Such forward-looking statements or informaticn are based on a number of assumptions which may
prove to be incorrect, In addition to other assumptions identified in this document, assumptions have
been made regarding, among cther things:

#  the ability of Trilogy to obtain equipment, services and supplies in a timely manner to carry out
its activities;

the ability of Trilogy to market oil and natural gas successfully to current and new customers;

m  thetiming and costs of pipeline and storage facility construction and expansion and the ability to
secure adeguate product transpartation;

the timely receipt of required regulatory approvals;

@ the ability of Trilogy to obtain financing on acceptable terms;
currency, exchange and interest rates; and

@m future oil and gas prices.

Although Trilogy believes that the expectations reflected in such forward-looking statements or
information are reasonable, undue reliance should not be placed on forward looking statements
because Trilogy can give no assurance that such expectations will prove to be correct. Forward-
leoking statements or information are based on current expectations, estimates and projections that
involve a number of risks and uncertainties which could cause actual results to differ materially from
those anticipated by Trilogy and described in the forward looking statements or information. These
risks and uncertainties include but are not limited to:

the ability of management to execute its business plan;

2 the risks of the oil and gas industry, such as operational risks in exploring for, developing and
producing crude oil and natural gas and market demand;

@  risks and uncertainties invalving geology of oil and gas deposits;

@ risks inherent in Trilogy's marketing operations, including credit risk;

@ the uncertainty of reserves estimates and reserves life;

the uncertainty of estimates and projections relating to production, costs and expenses;

m  potential delays or changes in plans with respect to exploration or development projects or
capital expenditures;




m Trilogy's ability to enter into or renaw leases;

g fluctuaticns in oil and gas prices, foreign currency exchange rates and interest rates;
# health, safety and environmental risks;

@ uncertainties as to the availability and cost of financing;

the ability of Trilogy to add production and reserves through development and exploration
activities;

@ general economic and business conditions;

@ the possibility that government policies or (aws may change or governmental approvats may be
delayed or withheld;

@ uncertainty in amounts and timing of royalty payments;

& risks associated with existing and potential future law suits and regulatory acticns against
Trilogy; and

other risks and uncertainties described elsewhere in this document or in Trilogy's other filings
with Canadian securities authorities.

The forward-looking statements or information contained in this document are made as of the
date hereof and Trilogy undertakes no obligation to update publicly or revise any forward-looking
statements or information, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise,
unless so required by applicable securities laws,

NON-GAAP MEASURES

in this document, Trilogy uses the term “funds flow from cperations”, a non GAAP measure, as an
indicator of Trilogy's financial performance. Funds flow from operations does not have a standardized
meaning prescribed by GAAP and, therefore, is unlikely to be comparable to similar measures
presented by other issuers.

“Funds flow from operations” refers to the cash flows from operating activities before net changes
in operating working capital. Management of Trilogy believes that “funds flow from operations”
provides useful information to investors as an indicative measure of performance. The most directly
comparable measure to "funds flow from operations” calculated in accordance with GAAP is the
cash flows from operating activities. "Funds flow from operations” can be reconciled to cash flows
from operating activities by adding (deducting) the net change in working capital as shown in the
consolidated statements of cash flows.

Investors are cautioned that the Non-GAAP measures should not be considered in isolation or
construed as alternatives to their most directly comparable measure calculated in accordance with
GAAP, as set forth above, or other measures cf financial performance calculated in accordance with
GAAP,

NUMERICAL REFERENCES
All references in this document are to Canadian dollars unless otherwise indicated.

This document contains disclosures expressed as "Boe”, "MBoe”, "Boe/d", "Mcf", “Mcf/d", "MMcf",
“"MMct/d”, and "Bcf” Alloil and natural gas equivalency volumes have been derived using the ratio of
six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to one barrel of oil. Equivalency measures may be misleading,
particularly if used in isolation. A conversion ratio of six thousand cubic feet of natural gas to one
barrel of oil is based on an energy equivalency conversion method primarily applicable at the burner
tip and does not represent a value equivalency at the well head.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Trilogy is a petroleum and natural gas-focused Canadian energy trust. Trilogy's Trust Units are listed
on the Toronte Stock Exchange under the symbol “TET.UN", Additional information about Trilogy,
including Trilogy's Annual Infoermation Form, is available at www.sedar.com.
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Consolidated Interim Financial Statements
[{Unaudited)
Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)
March 31, December 31,
{thousands of dollars) 2006 . 2005
ASSETS : L
Current Assets T . o
Accounts receivable % 60,639 $ 73,001
Due from related party (note 11 oo 4,396 6,439
Financial instruments (note 10) 29,403 5,830
Prepaid expenses o553 899
94,991 86,169
Property, plant and equipment (note 4| 184#,93"1 672,224
Goodwill .. 19,400 19,400
$ .., 957,622 $ 777,793
LIABILITIES AND UNITHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities .
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 119,544 $ 78,334
Distributions payable fnote 1] +22,908 68,107
Unit-based compensation liability {note 91 5,024 5,810
Financial instruments (note 10] 2,491 9,220 -
149,967 161,471
Long-term debt (note 5 °180,535 108,375
Unit-based compensation liability - , e
net of current portion [note 9} 2,950 2,876
Asset retirement obligations {note ¢) 44,691 42,706
228,176 153,957
Commitments and contingencies (notes 10, 13 and 14)

Unitholders’ equity e A
Unitholders’ capital (note 7) 673,839 550,144
Contributed surplus (note 9] 1,039 468

‘Accumulated earnings ‘ 160,640 102,516
Accumulated distribution (note 8 (256,239) [190,763)
, 579,279 462,365
$ 957,422 $ 777,793

See accompanying notes to consclidated financial statements.




Accumulated Earnings (Unaudited)

Consolidated Statements of Earnings (Loss) and

Three Months Ended March 31

2006 2005
[thousands of dollars except per unit infarmation] {Note 1)
Revenue i
Petroleum and natural gas sales $ 125,739 $ 105,968
Realized loss on financial instruments (note 10 (522) (2,286)
Unrealized gain (loss] on financial
instruments (note 10) © 30,301 (14,938
Royalties (31,941} [25,269]
Other income . 256 —
Net Revenue 123,833 63,478
“Expenses o
Operating 19,929 16,123
Transportation _ 4,500 4,805
General and administrative {notes 9 and 11) 22,301 6,053
Exploration expenditures v 7,786 4,007
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment - 22
Accretion on asset retirement obligations (note ¢) g7y 1,665
Depletion and depreciation 28,355 35,699
Interest 1,959 2,526
Unrealized foreign exchange gain_ — {4,224]
~ Realized foreign exchange loss - 470
Premium on debt exchange —_ 15,810
65,709 87,196
Earnings before taxes 58,124 (23,718]
Taxes (note 12)
Future income tax recovery _— (8,059]
Large Corporation Tax and other — 410
R i (7.649)
Net earnings (loss] 158,124 [16,069]
Accumulated earnings, beginning of period 102,516 -
Loss allocated to net investment by
Paramount Resources Ltd, — 16,069
Accumulated earnings, end of period $ 160,640 $ —
Earnings {loss) per Trust Unit (ncte 7} - )
— Basic . $ 0.68 $ (0.20]
— Diluted $ 0.68 $ (0.20]

See accompanying notes to conselidated financial statements.

The financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2005 were prepared on a carve-out basis from Paramount.
As described in note 1, these financial statements may not be indicative of the results that woutd have been attained if the

Trust had operated as a stand-alone entity for this period.




Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

Three Months Ended March 31

2006 2005
{thousands of dollars] {Note 1]
_Operating activities Sl
Net earnings lloss) 58,124 (16,069
Add (deduct] non-cash and other items: ‘ v
Depletion and depreciation 28,355 35,699
~Accretjon on asset retirement obligations 879 1,665
Exploration expenditures = 7,487 3,724
Asset retirement obligation expenditures (83 {527}
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment : — 22
Non-cash general and administrative )

(recovery] expenses (141) 1,032
Non-cash [gain] loss on financial instruments (30,301} 14,935
Unrealized foreign exchange gain - {4,224])
Future income tax recovery - (8,059]
Premium on debt exchange — 15,810

_Funds flow from operations - 64,320 44,008
Net changes in operating working capital 30,170 [48,249)
94,490 (4,241]
Financing activities
Credit facility ~ draws 352,145 —
Credit facility - repayments 280,781).. -
Distributions to unithotders {110,674) -
Net investment by Paramount Resources Ltd. : - 18,270
(39,310) 18,270
_.Investing activities ' e
 Property, plant and equipment expenditures (75,608) _(54,195]
Proceeds on sale of property, plant and equipment - v
Change in investing working capital 13,522 40,081
{62,084) {14,029]
Cash acquired from Redsky Energy Ltd. (note 3) 6,904 —
Change in cash / cash, end of period — —
Cash interest paid 2,078 —

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statermnents.

The financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2005 were prepared on a carve-out basis from Paramount.
As described in note 1, these financial statements may not be indicative of the results that would have been attained if the

Trust had operated as a stand-alone entity for this period.
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4. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

March 31,2006 December 31, 2005
Accumulated o Accumulated
Deptetion Net Depletion Net
and Book and Book
Cast Depreciation Value Cost Depreciation Value
Petroleum and natural ) . ‘
gas properties 1,324,867 {483,024) 841,843. 1,125,973 (454,964) 671,009
Qther w0 -1,502 (314) .. 1,188 1,423 {208] 1,215
1,326,369 (483,338) 843,031 1,127,396 (455,172} 672,224

Capital costs associated with non-producing petroleum and natural gas properties totaling
approximately $125.7 million as at March 31, 2006 {$72.1 million as at December 31, 2005] are not
subject to depletion.

5. LONG-TERM DEBT

At March 31, 2006, the Trust had a $370 million committed credit facility with a syndicate of Canadian
banks. Borrowing under the facility bears interest at the lender’'s prime rate, bankers’ acceptance
rate or LIBOR, plus an applicable margin dependent on certain conditions. The facilities are available
on a revetving basis for a period of at least 364 days and can be extended a further 364 days upon
request, subject to approval by the lenders. In the event the revolving period is not extended, the
facility would be available on a non-revolving basis for a one year term, at the end of which time
amounts drawn down under the facility would be due and payable. Advances drawn on the Trust's
facility are secured by a fixed and floating charge over the assets of the Trust. The amount drawn
down from the credit facilities totaled $180.5 million as at March 31, 2006, The weighted average
interest rate under this facility for the three months ended March 31, 2006 was 4.45%.

The Trust has undrawn letters of credit totaling $9.3 million as at March 31, 2006, These letters of
credit reduce the amount available under the Trust's working capitat facility,

6. ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS .
Thrge Months Nine Months

Ended Ended

March 31, December 31,

2006 2005

_Asset retirement obligations, beginning of period - 42,706 65078
Liabilities incurred | 594 182

_Revisions in estimate - [26,648)

Liabilities settled (83]) (840

Accretion expense v ‘ , 879 3,297

Redsky acquisition (note 3] 595 —

Asset retirement obligations, end of period 44,691 42,706

The undiscounted asset retirement obligation at March 31, 2006 is estimated to be $192.7 million
{December 31, 2005 - $189.1 million). The Trust’s credit-adjusted risk-free rate is 7.875%. These
obligations will be settled based on the expected life of the underlying assets, the majority of which
are expected to be paid after 10 to 45 years and will be funded from the general resources of the
Trust at the time of removal.

The Trust updated the estimate of its asset retirement cobligation on October 1, 2005 and made a
downward revision of the asset retirement obligation by $26.6 million due mainly to the changes
in the timing of the expected abandonment partially offset by upward changes in estimated cost of
abandonment. This amount reduced the related cost of the underlying assets,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

March 31, 2006
(tabular amounts expressed in thousand of dollars except per unit information)

1. GENERAL

Trilogy Energy Trust ("Trilogy” or the "Trust”} is an open-ended unincorporated investment trust
governed by the laws of the Province of Alberta and created pursuant to the Trust Indenture dated
February 25, 2005. The Trust is managed by Trilogy Energy Ltd., the administrator of the Trust. The
beneficiaries of the Trust are the holders of Trust Units {the "Unitholders”).

The interim consolidated financial statements of Trilogy have been prepared in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted accounting principles. The Trust acquired its initial operating assets
from Paramount Resources Ltd. ["Paramount”] effective Aprit 1, 2005. Accordingly, the comparative
financial statements for the three months ended March 31, 2005 present the historic financial
position, results of operations and cash flows on a carve-out basis from Paramount as if the Trust
had operated as a stand-alone entity subject to Paramount's control prior to April 1, 2005.

As a result of the basis of presentation described above, the comparative financial statements for
the three months ended March 31, 2005 may not be indicative of the results that would have been
attained if the Trust had operated as a stand-alone entity prior to April 1, 2005,

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The unaudited interim consolidated financial statements of the Trust follow the same accounting
policies and basis of presentation as the audited consolidated financial statements as at and for
the nine months ended Decemher 31, 2005 {the "Audited Financial Statements”]. These interim
financial statement note disclosures do not include all of those required by Canadian generally
accepted accounting principles applicable for annual financial statements. Accordingly, these
interim consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the Audited Financial
Statements.

Trilogy's consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Trust and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries, Trilogy Holding Trust, Trilogy Energy LP and Trilogy Energy Ltd. In addition, as described
in note 3, the consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2006 includes the acquisition of Redsky Energy
Ltd. ("Redsky").

3. ACQUISITION

On March 31, 2006, Trilogy completed the acquisition of all of the shares of Redsky for a consideration
of 6,500,000 Trilogy Trust Units pursuant to a plan of arrangement. The financial statements include
the assets and liabilities of Redsky as at March 31, 2006.

The acquisition was accounted for using the purchase method. The follcwing table summarizes the
preliminary allocation of the purchase price based on the estimated fair value of the net assets
acquired:

Net assets acquired:

Working capital (net of cash of $6.9 million] {5,461)
Petroleum and natural gas properties 130,451
Asset retirement obligation (595])
Estimated purchase price 124,395
Consideration: - -
Units issued o B 123895
Estimated costs 700

Estimated purchase price 124,395




7. UNITHOLDERS' CAPITAL
AUTHORIZED

The authorized capital of the Trust is comprised of an unlimited number of Trust Units and an
untimited number of Special Voting Rights. Compared to the holders of the Trust Units, holders of
Speciat Voting Rights are not entitled to any distributions of any nature from the Trust nor have any
beneficial interest in any property or assets of the Trust on termination or winding-up of the Trust.

ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING

No Special Voting Rights have been issued to date. The following is a summary of the changes
in the Trust's unitholders’ capital for the three months ended March 31, 20064.

- .Number
- of Units Amount
Balance at December 31, 2005 85,133,395 550,144
Trust Units issued for the acquisition of Redsky,
net of estimated issuance costs {note 3] 4,500,000 123,695
Balance at March 31, 2006 91,633,395 673,839

PER TRUST UNIT INFORMATION

The weighted average and fully dituted number of Trust Units for the three months ended March 31,
2006 were 85,205,617 Trust Units and 85,209,863 Trust Units, respectively. Earnings (loss) per Trust
Unit for the comparative period were calculated using the weighted average number of Trust Units
outstanding as at April 1, 2005.

8. ACCUMULATED DISTRIBUTIONS
Three Months Nine Months

Ended Ended

March 31, December

2006 31, 2005

Balance at beginning of period Asg7es o
Distributions declared for the period 65,476 190,763
Balance at end of Period 256,239 190,763

On April 17, 2006, Trilogy announced that its cash distribution for April 2006 will be $0.25 per Trust
Unit. The distribution is payable on May 15, 2006 to unitholders of record on May 1, 2006.

9. UNIT BASED COMPENSATION
UNIT APPRECIATION PLAN

On April 1, 2005, the Trust offered certain employees, officers and directors a unit appreciation
arrangement whereby such employees, officers and directors were granted appreciation units
entitling the appreciation unitholders to receive cash payments calculated as the excess of the
market price over the exercise price per appreciation unit on the exercise date. The exercise price
per appreciation unit shall be reduced by the aggregate unit distributions paid or payable on the
Trust Units to unitholders of record from the grant date to the exercise date. The appreciation units
vest at subsequent anniversary dates with a termination date of December 15, 2008. A continuity
of the unit appreciation rights for the three months ended March 31, 2006 and nine months ended
December 31, 2005 is as follows:




Three Months Ended Nine Months Ended

March 31, 2006 . ‘December 31, 2005

Exercise No. of Unit Exercise No. of Unit

Price Rights Price Rights

Balance at beginning of period ©$7.76 1,306,000 — -

Granted S e - $10.11 1,319,000
Exercised $7.76 (7500 $ 881 (13,000

Cancelled $7.76 (9,000} - —

Balance at end of period $ 7.01 1,296,250 $ 7.76 1,306,000

Unit rights exercisable end of period 57.01 229,250 $ 7.76 230,000

A compensation recovery of $0.7 million relating to the unit appreciation plan has been recognized in
earnings for the three months ended March 31, 2006 [nine months ended December 31, 2005 - $8.9
million compensation expense], resulting from the mark-to-market valuation of the related unit-
based compensation liability.

PROPOSED UNIT OPTION PLAN

Subject to approval by the unitholders, the Trust will implement a long-term incentive plan that
will award unit options to eligible directors, officers and employees. It is anticipated that a total of
898,000 options with a weighted average strike price of $18.35 would have been granted under the
option plan as at March 31, 2006. The majority of these options will vest in 2009 and 2010, and expire
on Aprit 30, 2011. No options are exercisable as at March 31, 2006.

The Trust has accounted for its proposed unit option plan using the fair value method and has
recorded a compensation expense of $0.2 million for the three months ended March 31, 2006 {nine
months ended December 31, 2005 - nil), with a corresponding credit to contributed surplus. The
weighted average fair value of the options that would have been granted was $2.24 per unit and was
determined under the binomial model using the following key assumptions:

Risk-free interest rate — 3.90%
Expected life — 4.5 years
Expected volatility — 30.00%
Expected distributions — 14.00%

NON-RECIPROCAL AWARDS 70 TRUST EMPLOYEES

The Trust also recognized compensation expense of $0.4 miltion for the three months ended March
31, 2006 [nine months ended December 31, 2005 - $0.5 million] with respect to the non-reciprocal
awards of stock options to Trust employees made by Paramount. This amount was also credited to
contributed surplus.

10. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
FINANCIAL SALES CONTRACTS

The Trust utilizes, from time to time, forward commodity price contracts that require financial
settlements between counterparties. At March 31, 2004, the Trust has outstanding financial forward
arrangements as follows:




Quantity Price Term

Sales Contracts

AECO Costless Collar ~20,000GJ/d $ 9.00 Floor S
$12.50 Ceiling April 2006 - October 2006
AECO Fixed Price 10,000 GJ/d $10.65 April 2006 - October 2006
AECO Fixed Price 10,000 GJ/d $10.75 April 2006 - October 2006
AECQ Fixed Price 10,000GJ/d $ 7.96 ~_April 2006 - October 2006
NYMEX Fixed Price 10,000 MMBtu/d $10.14 US November 2006 - March 2007
NYMEX Fixed Price 10,000 MMBtu/d $10.37 US November 2006 - March 2007
WTI Fixed Price 1,000 Bbl/d $66.04 US February 2006 - December 2006
WT! Fixed Price 1,000 Bbl/d $65.64 US February 2006 - December 2006
WTI Fixed Price 1,000 Bbl/d $68.05 US February 2006 - December 2006
WTI Fixed Price 1,000 Bbl/d $68.02 US February 2006 - December 2006

The Trust elected not to designate the above financial instruments as hedges and therefore has
recognized the fair value of these financial instruments on the balance sheet. The estimated fair
values of these financial instruments are based on quoted prices or, in their absence, third-party
market indications and forecasts. The fair values of forward financial contracts recognized as at the
balance sheet dates are as follows:

“'March 31, December 31,

2006 2005

Financial instrument asset ) 29,403 5,830
Financial instrument {iability (2,491} (9,220}
Net financial instrument asset (liability) 26,912 (3,390}

The changes in the fair value associated with the above financisl instruments are recorded as
unrealized gain or loss on financial instruments in the statement of earnings. Gains or losses arising
from monthly settlement with counterparties are recognized as realized gain or loss in the statement
of earnings.

CREDIT AND INTEREST RATE RISKS

Under a service agreement described in note 11, Paramount carries out marketing functions on
behalf of the Trust. The Trust is exposed to credit risk from financial instruments to the extent
of non-performance by third parties. Credit risks associated with possible non-performance by
financial instrument counterparties are minimized by entering into contracts with only highly rated
counterparties and third party credit risk with credit approvals, limits on exposures to any one
counterparty, and monitoring procedures.

Production is sold to a variety of purchasers under normal industry sale and payment terms. The
Trust's accounts receivable are with customers and joint venture partners in the petroleum and
natural gas industry and are subject to normal credit risk,

The Trust is also exposed to fluctuations in interest rates relative to its credit facilities as disclosed
in note 5.

11.RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Paramount is a unitholder of the Trust. On April 1, 2005, Paramount Resources, a wholly-owned
subsidiary of Paramount, entered into a service agreement with the Trust's subsidiary and
administrator {Trilogy Energy Ltd.] whereby Paramount Resources will provide administrative and
operating services to the Trust and its subsidiaries to assist Trilogy Energy Ltd. in carrying out its
duties and obligations as general partner of Trilogy Energy LP and as the administrator of the Trust
and Trilogy Hotding Trust. Under this agreement, Paramount Resources shall be reimbursed at cost
for allexpenses itincursinproviding the services to the Trust and its subsidiaries. The agreement was
initially in effect until March 31, 2006 and was extended until March 31, 2007, but may be terminated
by either party with at least six months written notice. The amount of expenses billed by Paramount
Resources as management fees under this agreement was $0.6 million for the three months ended
March 31, 2006 {nine months ended December 31, 2005 - $4.2 million]. This amount is included as
part of the general and administrative expenses in the Trust's consolidated statement of earnings.
The Trust had an outstanding payable to Paramount at March 31, 2006 of $0.6 million [December 31,
2005 - $0.6 million] arising from this transaction.
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Trilogy Energy LP and Paramount entered inte a Call on Production Agreement on March 29, 2005
whereby Paramount had the right to purchase all or any portien of Trilogy Energy LP's available
gas production at a price no less favorable than the price Paramount will receive on the resale
of the natural gas to a gas marketing limited partnership. The Call on Production Agreement was
terminated by both parties on November 30, 2005. Trilogy Energy LP sold 8,490,542 GJs of natural
gas to Paramount for approximately $70.3 million for the period ended December 31, 2005 under this
agreement. The Trust had no outstanding receivable from Paramount at March 31, 2006 (December
31, 2005 - $1.5 million] arising from this transaction.

In addition, the Trust and Paramount also had transactions with each other arising from normal
business activities, including a Crown royalty deposit claim of $5.5 millien which when refunded to
Paramount will be collected by the Trust.

The net amount due from Paramount arising from the above related party transactions as at
March 31, 2006 was $4.4 million {(December 31, 2005 - $6.4 million).

Trilogy also had distributions payable to Paramount of $3.8 million as at March 31, 2006.

12.INCOME TAXES

No provision for income taxes has been made by the Trust since the transfer of the Trust Assets
to the Trust on April 1, 2005. The income taxes for the three months ended March 31, 2005 were
calculated on a carve-out basis from Paramount.

13.COMMITMENTS

In addition to the commitments disclosed in the Audited Financial Statements and the commitments
onthe financial instrument contracts disclosed in notes 10 and 14, the Trust has entered into a drilling
contract with a service provider which is effective April 1, 2006 through March 31, 2008. Trilogy's
total commitment under this contract is approximately $3.8 million per year with a maximum take or
pay commitment of approximately $1.8 million per year,

14, SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Trust entered into the following financial contracts subsequent to March 31, 2006:

Quantity Price Term

Sales Contracts ‘ e
NYMEX Fixed Price 10,000 MMBtu/d $11.165US November 2006 - March 2007
Purchase Contract o ‘ _
AECO Fixed Price 20,000 GJ/d $5.985 June 2006 ~ November 2006
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File No. 82-34876

Trilogy Energy Trust
Management’s Discussion and Analysis

This Management’s D:scuss:on and Amlysas (“MD&A"”) provides the details of the finencial condition and results of
operations of Trilogy Energy Trust (“Trilogy” or the “Trust™) as at and for the three months ended March 31, 2006,
and should be read in conjunction with the Trust’s imterim coneolidated financis) statermnents &9 at and for the three
months ended March 31, 2006, and the consolidsted Smemcia! statements g5 -2t snd for the nine months endsd
December 31, 2005. The consolidoted finsncisl mmmﬁsh&vebmmm@m@ma@mdoﬁnmwmmw

with Canadian generally accepted accounting principies (“GAAF™).
This MD&A inclndes the bismﬁmi inﬁ}mﬁw en fnangial

condition and results @ﬂ?e@wmﬁﬁ«m enamwe@m
A uet™) as ¥ e Trust hed eperatsd stand-alcae entity
sub;eettoParamount’smMpmeeApﬁ?mm C@mm@mﬂn@&@m E, 2808, Tw&aygmm'ﬁ'm
Assets, with the earnings from Aprd 3, 2888 being setelred i dstributed by e Trost The historieal
mformﬁmpuﬁhmg&@&epeﬁsﬂsm%w%&mﬂﬁﬁﬁ%ym@mmmﬁy% indisctive of the reonlis that
would have been attained if the Trust 2ad eperated a5 o stand-glone entity for sueh pericda

Readers are also cautioned of m”meadwwms on forwerd-looking statements, estinmates, non-GAAP messures and
numerical references which cen be found towards the end of this MD&A. This MDEA is dated, snd was prepared
using currently available information es of, May 9, 2605,

FORMATION AND STRUCTURE OF TRILOGY

Pursuant to the plan of arrengement involving Paramount and its shercholders and optionholdsrs as described in the
Information Circular of Paramount deted Februzry 28, 2005 (the “Plan of Amangement™), the Trust ecquired certain
properties from Paramount cffective Agrif 1, 2005. Theee assets (e “Trust Assets™) are located in the Kaybob and
Marten Creek arees of Alberts, Through the Plen of Arrengement, shercholders of Paramount received in enchenge
for each of their common shares, ons Rew common shere of Paramount 2nd ons umit of the Trust (“Trast Unit™). At
closing, sharcholders of Paramount owned 81 percent of the isswed and cutstanding Trust Units with the remaining 19
percent (16.4 percent at March 31, 2005) of the iasued and outstanding Trust Units being held by Pevemeumt,

Trilogy, through a wholly-owned holding trust (‘E‘nﬂmgy Holding Trust or the “Holding Trust™), indirectly owns the
Trust Assets through an opereting limited pestnerstity (Trilogy Energy LP or the “Limited Peftmersiiip™). Amnother
wholly-ownedsmbsn:lzas:y<z>ﬁ'&§iz@’§'a’t@s§%9 'ﬂ‘nmgyﬁmm acts &3 the generel partner (the “General Partner™) of the
Limited Partnership and as administestor to Trilogy cnd the Holding Trust. As discusesd bolow, Trilegy scquived
RedskyEnergthd (“Redsky’“)@mMmme 2608. ,

CURRENT QUARTER HIGHLIGHTS

e Trilogy completed the acquisition of all the outstanding shares of Redsky on March 31, 2006 for considerstion of
$124.4 mlhmmm&refmmmvemmamﬁ@x@mm@fm&ymwm&ﬂm‘E‘mﬁ@gysmmsﬂ‘mt@m@ﬁm
quarter of 2005, This zoquisiticn s cupested o incresse LYETRES PIOS petion evels to 2’7@@@ Bog/d for f&z@
remaining pericd of 20686, :

s Total production for the first quarter @m«m averaged 24,605 B@a/«ﬁ, 8. (WO pereent insresss over avmo@
production for the fourth quarter of 2685 of 24,102 Bes/d. .

* ' The unfavoreble chenge in gas pricss decrensed funds flow from operations to $64.3 millicn fmmm@g@m@r
of 2006 compazed to $82.1 million for the fourth guarter of 2835, & cherge of 22 percent.

¢  Capital expenditures totaled $75.6 million for the frst quarter of 2006 and 40 gross wells were drilled.
e Distributions declared to unitholders for the firet guarter of 2006 amounted to $65.5 million.




RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

First Quarter 2006 vs. First Quarter 2008

{thousand dollars except as otherwise indiceted) ” Q %95 ’ Chxmgg 1 2006

Average sales volumes:
Natural gas (Mcf/d) 121,452 (3,767 3137688
Oil and natural gas liquids @bV4) , 4,950 40 4,988
Total (Boe/d) 25,192 (587) 24608
Average prices before realized Snancis] instruments and T . :
Natural gas (/M) y 746 . 192 9,18
il and natural gas liquids (/850) ' 54.77 861 63.38
Average prices after realized financial instroments but before
transportation: N e .
Natural gas (¢/Me) _ B L 123 1.39 2.12
Oil and natural gas lguids (/BN , 5537 . . 839 63.76
Petroleum and natural gas sales: S e o
Natural gas . L 81,569 15,703 97,272
__Oil and natural gas liguids 24,399 4,068 28467
185,968 19,771 323,735
Loss (gain) on financis! instruments® . o 17221 {47,000) . (239,77
Royalties . .. 25,269 6,672 31,941
Operating costs 16,123 3,806 19,526
Transportation costs 4805 . - (308). 4,560
Depletion and depreciation 35,699 (7,344) 28,358
General and administrative expenses - 6,053 {3,752) 2,301
Interest 2,526 {567) 1989
Exploration expenditures , 40807 . 3770 7,786
,Other expenditures (net of other imcoms) - . 17,983 . £17,360) 623

Taxes . (1.649) - 7,649 o
Net earnings (loss) v v o (18,
ee RxskMamgammm

Petrolenin and Natural Gas Scfes - In comparison to the frst quarter of 2005 natwral gos seles increessd by 318.8
million due to higher averags sales prices but this was partially offest by the impest of lower sales volumss of
approximately $3.1 miltion. Naturel gos scles volames were lower due mainly to deloyed tie-in of produstion
additions, and temporarily shwt-in prodestion from scheduled workovers and plamt tenarounds. Ot and nomral gee
liquid sales increased by $3.8 million end $0.2 million drs to higher average sales prices and slightly higher soles
volumes, respectively.

Royalties — The incresss in royelties in 2086 was the result of incressed peroisym and patural gos sales as noted
above. As a perecntnge of perolerm and neturel ges esles, royeltise sveraged 25.4 percent for the fivst guenter of
2006 as compared to 23.8 poresnt for the same quarter of 2005. The incresse i royaities os o percentage of petroleum
and naturat ges sales was due primazily to the prics received by the Trust chonging in reletion to the reference price on
which royalties arz calculeted.



Operating Costs — The increase in operating costs is sitributable mainly to repairs and maintenance costs incurred
during the first quarter of 2006 for plent tumarounds, workovers and line breaks. .On a per unit basis, operating costs
increased to $9.00/Boe in the first quarter of 2006 from $7.11/Bos in the same quarter of 2005, reflecting significant
increases in the cost of goods and services in the energy ssctor snd the costs described above. Delays in bringing on
production additions from the winter Grilling program also contributed to ths incresss in operating costs on & per Boe
basis. When behind pipe production is brought on stream, Trilogy anticipates thet operating costs per Boe will trend

lower.

Transportation Costs — The decresse in ransportetion cost is mainly the result of lower sales volume during the
current quarter. On a per unit of sales volume basis, rensporiation costs were lower & $2.03/Bee for the first querter
ofzwmmmmsz.immmmgamewmzm. Trifogy wes gble to reduse fixed transportation costs
through the assignment of certain fixed contrestual commitents (o & third party towards the Eatter pert of 2605, The
fompercentreductwnm@mm%wmfmm@mmmm&wmmwm@fm&s
reflects the benefit of this initiative. e .

Depletion and Depreciation Expenss — Depletion and depreciatt emmd}acmm%y2®§mmsﬁm
quarter of 2006 compared to the same quarter in 2C05. Dzmmg%@S e Trest edded reserves &t a lower average cost
and this, combined with the downwerd revision in asset retivement obligation in the fourth guarter of 2005, resulted in
a reduction in the déplstion and depreciation rats per Bos. Ca 2 per umit of preduct sales volume basis, depletion and
depreciation is down from $15.75/Bes i the first quarter of 2005 to $12.80/Boez for the first quarter of 2005. Cn an

aggregate basis, depletion and deprecinlion expenss was lower due to lower pmdmmm dmmg the quarter combined
with the reduced depletion ang depreciation rate.

General and Administrative Exponses - G@m@aﬁm&ﬂ&&mmnsmmwp@mds@mmmz@mmﬂw@mm@
{on a carve-out basis from Paramount) of stock-based compensation expense of $2.3 million i the first quarter of
2005 compared to & unit-baced compensation recovery of 80.1 millicn recognized in the first quearter of the current
year. There was 8 recovery of unit-baced compensation in the first quarter of 2006 matuly as 2 result of the decling in
the market price of the Trust’s units from Decembsr 31, 2@@5@3&@%&@%@%@%&0@0@!@@&%@@@@3@%@@
exmm:aﬁw%&e?m&smaﬁmc@mp@mmmm 2@% -

lnmewe-mwmmmmmﬁyw@mm@mmm@m?mesmemm&@ﬁm
denominated borrowing cffestive Apnil {, 2005. Prior to Apsit 1, 2805, mm&mmmwm@mm@ne
consolidated statements of camings boesd on o dsemed ¢ balense atsibuteble to &i‘@e Trust’ A@s@*&s using
Paramomtsbonmrmgmﬁes,whwhwm@&mnﬁsmﬁ @“@ﬂﬂaﬁ@m@mmm@&ﬁdm

Exploration Expenditores ~ Exploration enpenditures comsiot of lease remsals, dﬁy holes emd g@@ﬁ@gmxﬂ and
geophysical costs. Wmm@m&%m@mﬂ%%&&@mﬁawﬁ%mp@%%@mmof
2005 due mainiy to higher dry hole costs, ‘

Other Expenditures - Othe: expenditicres consist mﬁﬁﬁy of sccretion on m&m@m@mwmw@fm loss om sale of
property, plant and eguipment, other moome and, for the thres monthe cnded Mareh 31, 2005, non-recurring allocated
expcndmxesmhmm@mm@a@&m&h&m&m&ﬁm@m@mmgem@m)m@wmammmm
Pezamount.

y

Taxes — No amounts in respect of taxes have besn resonted sﬁms@tdb@'ﬂ‘mmt@m@dﬁheaseeﬁs(s@@ incoms Tanes
section). Prior to April ﬁ,m,m@ﬁmbﬂwmwmmﬁwﬁmm@&



First Quarter 2006 vs. Fourth Quarter 2008 . .-

{thousand dollars except o5 otherwise indicoted) - - 042805 Change Q1 2006

Average sales volumes: oo X

Natural gas (Mcf/d) . 115,697 1,988 117,683

Oil and natural gas hqmds BLa) L 4,828 . 164 4,996

Total (Boe/d) . 24,169 456 24,688
Average prices before reahzed financizl instruments and

transportation: s T

Natural gas (3/Mcf) : 12.03 287 9.18

Oil and natural gas liquids (3/Bb) 71.38 (2.00) 63.38
Avmgemmaﬁermhmdﬁmmwﬁm@msmm%@m

transportation :

Natural gas ($/Mcf) PR 10.97 {1.85) 2,82

Qil and natural gas liquids (/oD £9.20 (5.44) 68,76
Petroleum and natursl gzs sales:

Natural gas 128,242 (30.970) 97,272

Oil and natural gas liquids T 31,691 (3.224) 28457

P . 152,933 (34,194 125,739

Gain on financial instruments® - - Co : : {23,370) (5,559) (29,773}
Royalties 38841 (6,7C8) 31,943
Operating costs - L 16,751 3,178 18,929
Transportation costs S 4,689 {189 4,568
Depletion and deprecistion 27,320 1,035 28,388
General and administrative @xp@mses : iy o .o 4,377 (2.076) 2361
Interost : L 2,642 (683) 1,959
Exploration expemdxmnﬂes : . 1,373 6,413 7,786
Other expenditures (net of @ﬁﬁ:@i‘ mmm@) Sy 334 289 23

Net camings . A A R I 87,676 i ‘!’h S8 124

Petroleum and Natm’&l ‘G@s Balss — Newrel ges eales decressed by epprovimately $30.5 million snd $0.5 million
due to lower average seles prices and lower tots) sales volvams, respectively. Gl and naturel gos liquids sales glico
decreased by $3Smﬂa@mduewﬁmwmesaﬁ@smm@ﬁwbymme@f$@3muﬁﬂmnasamsmﬁwfsﬁngﬁmﬁy
higher sales volezm@

Royalties — me&cm%mwy&mwwmmﬁymm&@cmmm@@mmﬁm@m&ﬂg&ss&ﬁwmmm
above. As a percentage of petroloum and netuval goe sales, royelties averaged 25 percent for the first querter of 2086
as compared to 24 psreent for the founnd quarter of 2805,

Operatmg Cests ~ The increzss in opersting costs is sitributable mainly to repairs and meimteronce costs incurred
&mng&eﬁmtqw@aaﬁ@%fmp&&mm@mmmvmmﬁmbm Cn a per uwit beeds, operating costs
increased to $2.00/Bos in the firs: guarter of 2605 from $7.55/Bse in the fourth quarter of 2003, reflecting increases in
mewmongan@mmmm@m@gymmﬂ&em&@mﬁ&Mw

Transportation Costs -~ The decrense in Gnnsportation coste s primarily the result of the reducion in fined
transportation costs through the assigament of a fined contrecizal commitment to & thivd pesty in Novembsr 2005.
This is also the main reasen why ensperation costs per uinit of sales volums were %wa'aﬁ $2®3/@m fior the ﬁmﬁ
quanerofzooﬁwmmdmsz 11/Bos for the f@m@hwmmufmﬁ

Depletion and Depreciation Expenss - D@@M@Md@pmam mmma@sﬁmﬁybyﬁgmﬁm
mainly to a higher capital assgt bags, @mamw&@fw&esvmm&@@ﬁemmdm@mmww@w
$12.80/Boc in the first guarter of 2006 from $12.32/Bos in the fourth quevter 2005,




General and Administrative Expenses — Genersl and administrative expenses. exchuding non-cash umit-based
compensation were relatively consistent during the first quarter of 2006 and fourth quarter of 2005 at $2.4 million and
$2.5 million, respectively. Total general and administrative expenses (incleding non-cash umit-based compensation)
decreased during the first quarter of 2006 due mainly to the decline in sccrved compensetion asseciated with the
Trust’s unit-based compensation plans. The decline in the market price of the Trust Unit from December 31, 2005 to
March 31, 2006 resulted in & unit-based compensation recovery of $0.1 million for the first quarter of 2686 as
compared to the unit-based compensation expense of $1.8 miflion for the fourth quarter of 2005,

Interest Expense — Interest also decrensed due mainly to the reduction of average debt balance as o result of the
Trust’s equity offering on December 31, 2605, Asmﬁmﬁmmaﬁ%mmmmmmw@ﬁmgw
applied against the Trust cutstanding deit belamce,

H

Exploration Expenditeres —Explomtion cxpenditwes mm@@@ m the firsg qmr&@zr of 2086 c@mz:zam@d& to the fourt
quarter of 2005 due meinly to higher dry hole costs. . .

RISK MANAGEMENT

To protect cash flows agams& commaodity price volatility, the Trest wiitizss, from tims.to time, forward commodity
price contracts that reguire financial ssttlement between coumterperties. The finamcisl imstrumsmts program is
generally for periods of tess them one year and would not enceed %m@m@ﬁ"ﬁm&@gy scwmmﬁpmdhum@mwﬂum

meTmtthomMﬁmm&wmmmwmwcmmmmmmm@mmmhm memmﬂas@dm@te
interim consolidated financia! statements.

The Trust follows the requirements set cut in Accounting Cuideline (“AcG™) 13 - M@&gﬁmg Relationships end
Emerging Issues Commitice Abstrect 128 — Accounting for Treding, Spsculstive or Neo-Hedging Derivative
Financial Instruments issued by the Canedizn Institute of Chartered Accoumtznts. According to these requirements,
financial instruments that o not qualify as hedges under AcG 13 or are not designaied es hadass are recorded in the
consolidated balance sheets as cither an asest o7 o lisbiity, with changes i falr valus resorded in net cammings. The
Trust has elected not to designate any of its finsncial mstruments as hedges and eccordingly, has used merk-to-mearket
accounting for these instraments.

Thechmgemﬁnefzﬁrvw@@@f@mmmﬁmgﬁmmﬁaﬁﬁmsmmﬁs&s‘gaﬁm@@ss)@mﬁmmci&ﬂ
instruments’ in the consolidated siatements of eornimgs. Ceins or losses arisimg from momthly settlement with
counterparties are presented as mﬁmeélgmm@css)@mﬁmmswﬂ imsrumeats.” %@mmﬁs@ﬁ'wwﬂmdm@mﬂm

gain (loss) on ﬁm&ncmﬁ wiruments Guring the perieds are as f@ﬂ&@ws |

o : Thiree Months Ended
_(thousand doliars) 3 - _ Paneh 30, 2605 Bscormber 31, 2008
Realized loss on financial motroments SR ) (12,330)
Unrealized gain on finspciel instrmmemts . -+ 1- - 80368, . 36,260
Total gain on s issbumpers L oo o BT 23870

i+

Mark-to-market eccomsting of ﬁmﬁmaﬁ CEULES sngmﬁc&m& ﬁ?mmmm in gain (loss) om Gnamcial
msmnnentsdm&o@hewﬂmﬁﬂ&y@f@m@wwmmmﬁn’@ypm

Under a services agresmeent described’ r the Related IF’MV ﬁ‘mmmmms cestion, Paremount performs mm{mmg
functions on behaif of the Trust. %‘kﬁ%@s@@m@d&@m@ﬁﬂm&ﬁ@mﬁm@m&ﬂm@mm&%@u@@@ﬂ@fw-
performance by third porties,  Credit rieks associatsd with possible non-performance by finemcial instrmment
counterparties are minimized by entering-into contracts with only highly mied: counterpearties end third party eredit
risk is controlled with cradit approvals, limits on exposires (0 eny one colmearpenty, and monitorng prosedures.




Production is sold to a variety of purchasers under normal industry sale and payment terms. The Trust’s accounts
receivable are with customers and joint venture partners in the petroleurn and natural gas industry and are subject to
normat credit risk.

The Trust is also exposed to fluctustions in interest rates relative to its banlk credit ﬁmhms as discussed fater in this
MD&A. “

QUARTERLY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Qaarier Cuarter Qardsy Quarier
(thousand dollars except per unit amrouris) 2685 2005 2888 2838
Net revenue 123233 145,643 67,637 . 80,928
Net earnings (loss) 58824 - BIGIS - (2,529) 17,370
Earnings (loss) per Trust Unit™® g :
Basic 058 - - i1 @03) 022
Diluted o - 5468 o an (0.03) 0.22
Piret Foarth ¥it:ised Eecond
Qaorier Quariey Carter Qoarter
{thousand dollars except per unit emmoTnts) 2665@ 2849 20040 2804
Net revenue 63,478 24,891 76,869 52,483
Net camings (loss} {16,069) (5,478) 17,041 6,002
Earnings (foss) per Trust Unit® .
Basic ©20) ©on . 022 .08
Diluted {0.20) {0.07) 022 0.08

DThe quarterly financial informstion prior to the 2nd qearesr of 2805 was frepared on o carve-ow2 bosis from Poromerat es the Trest did no) own
the Trust Assets prior to April 1, 2003,

® Eamings (loss) per unit precanted oz all periods prier to the fourth grensr 20605 cre bassd en e cuiserding Trost Unita of 79, 1333951
Apritl, 2005, .

Pﬁeaserefermkssnnﬁts@ﬁ‘f@x@n@@h@mg@ﬁ'@mﬁh@f@wﬂhqm@mfzm'wmm%m@@fzm.

Tota.lnetrevenu@amdmeﬁmmgsﬁmmMMmmm@m@g@mhm@wamuﬁ@%@emﬂuﬂy
to the unrealized gains o7 loases on financial instruments. There wes an unrealized financial instrument gain of $36.3
million for the fourth quarter 2005, unrealized ﬁm&mn&ﬂm@m@ﬁﬂmw%@@mﬂh«m for the third querter of 2005
mdumﬂmdﬁmmgﬁmsmmﬂﬂmwf%ﬁmﬁ&mmfmm@m@mdmmms

Total net revenue for the firot quarter of 2005 declined fom the fourth querter of 2004 s 2 result mainly of the
realized and unrealized loss on financis! instrurnents of $17.2 millicn in the first quarter of 2005 compared to o gain of
$15.8 million in the fourth quarter of 2004, WS@Mgeaﬁwmmmedmm@m%mwﬁmmmfcm
quarter of 2004 to the first quarter of 2005. In addition, 2 debt exchange premivm expenss of $15.8 million was
recorded on a carve-cut basis during the first quarter of 2603,

Total revenuve increased consistently from querier to quarter in 2004 as ensrgy commodity prices continuved to
increase. In addition, the proparty acquisitions described ebove incressed production volumes in the third and fowrth
quarters of 2004 contributing to significant incresses in total revemue during those pericds. There was 2 resulting ret
foss during the fourth querter of 2004 despite & significant increass in total revenye dus meinly te s recording (oa &
carve-out basis) of stock-based compensation expense of $23.7 miffion. Peramount recordsd o stock option lisbility
using the intrinsic value methed to account for stock options as at December 31, 2004,



LIQUIDITY AND CAP{TAL RESOURCES

(thousand dollars) - L March 31, 2606  December 31, 2808

Working capital deficit o 54976 75,302
Long-term debt "’ R o 180,835 108,375
Unit-based compensation liability — E@mg—&e‘fm Dortion 2,989 2,876
Net debt (including long-term unit-based compenostion Rﬁ&bﬁﬁxﬁy} T 238443 . 186,553
Unitholders® equity $79,272 462,365
Total ' . ;

Working Capital

The decrease in the working capital deficit from $75.3 million as at December 31, 2005 to $55.0 millicn 28 a1 March
31, 2006 is due mainty to the decling in distributions payeble from 368.1 million as at Decamer 31, 2805 to0 $22.9
million as at March 31, 2006 which wes primarily fmded fTrom cperating resowrees. The distributions payeble at
December 31, 2005%&%%@3:&3&@@&@@3%@ Gistribution of $0.55 per Trust Unit declared in
December 2005. The decrears i working copitel was pardelly offsst by the inclusicsi of e werking c&mﬂ&ﬂ
deficiency of $3.5 miflion onthe acq;msm‘mmn of Redsky eng increased scerved copital ex@:mtmss —
TheTn:stswoﬂnngcapmﬂd@ﬁica@mymfmd@ﬂibycashﬂ@mﬁmmwp@mmmdﬂraw@@mﬁmmm@ﬂ‘mw
credit facility.

Long-term Debt ‘
Effective March 31, 2006 the revolving neture of Trilogy’s credi fasility wes extendisd for 8 firther year, The size of

Trilogy’s credit facility is based on, ameng mm&mmwfﬁmmsp@@mmmg&sm Bank
debt outstanding as.at March 31, 2005 wos 8180.5 million.

Unit-based Compensaiion Richiny

Unit-based compensation lighility represeuts the acerued compensation expense refating to the vnit cypreciation plen
discussed in the interim consolideted fimencicl owtements, This liebility is the estimated spprecistion velug of
outstanding unit eppreciation rights a5 st the balance sheet dates, which consists of the apprecistion vabue of vested
unit rights and amortized epprecistion value of unvested wnit rights over dhe vesting pericd. This amocunt is
periodically revalued with respest 1o cutsionding umit rights dus to the Tuctestion i the marke? price of Trust Uzits
and the decrease in the glapeed pericd of unvested umit rights.

Contractual Obligations

There were no significant changes to the Trust’s comractual obligations as 2t December 31, 2005 execpt for the
signing of new commodity contracts as discleced in the mterim consolidated fnancial wistements. In additicn, the
Trust has entered into s drilling contract with a servise provider whish is effective for the pericd Aprit 1, 2085 through
March 31, 2008, - Trilogy's tote} commimren wndsr this contrast is approximately $3.4 million per yesr with o
maximum take or pay commitmment of eppronimately $1.6 million per year.



Trust Units

On March 31, 2006, the Trust completed the acquisition of all of the shares of Redsky. for a consideration of 6,500,000
Trust Units pursuant to a plan of arrangement. The wqmsmmn wes velued ot $19.03 per Trust Unit issued, before
Trust Unit issuance costs (estimated st $0.7 million). It is amticipated thet the asqunsman of Redsky will increase
production to approximately 27,000 Boe/d for the remaining period of 2085,

As at March 31, 2006 and May 9, 2006, the Trust had 91,633,395 Trust Units cutstendin " -

Funds Flow frem Operatioes crd Cash Distributions b

' Teree Months Baded 38
(thousand dollars except where siated stherwiss) 2088 2008
Cash flows from (used in) operating activities 84499 (4,241)
Net changes in operating working capital : (30,8703 48,249
Funds flow from operations ) ‘ 4320 44 C08
msmbunonsd@cim'@ﬁ“) - . e L easTs . C L —

Distribution pa YETCERL . . 362% —
“b:m&ummm&ﬁémmmmmﬂm&yaﬁa%mﬁa@%&?m%m@whmuw1! 2008,

Fmdsﬂowﬁnmopmnmsmcms@@ﬁmmmﬁmﬂqmmwf%ﬁ%&emwm@mﬂﬁmwmﬂymdmmﬂy
to the mamemcom&@pmm&mm%ﬂmﬂb@ﬁ@sm&&saﬁ@p@mmmmm “The amount of fotre funds
flow from operations is highly sensitive to chenges in mmmm@nﬁy @mes, mm‘e& n'ates ami @@uﬁr fizctors as described
in the Outlook and Semmw&y Amﬂysns S@cmm @Sf ﬁﬁmleD&A.

Trilogy’s approach is to msximize the distribution of &m@mﬂe s o H}mn@mﬂm The amoumt of
distributions in the futwse is highly dependsnt upsn the amownt of femds ﬁl@w m lbe generated from operations. Plesse
refer to the Income Taxes section of this MIMYA for trs tarability of the Trust and its Unitholders.

Capital Expenditurcs
_ Three Monthe Ended Rarch 52

(thousand doflars) a R ' 2456 2805

Land S gam 2,641
Geological and geophysical ' v S 803 1,209
Drilling ' o ' 88,397 35,086
Production equipmeat and fcilitiss 13,343 14,788
Exploration and devefopment exg;enﬁmm ‘ o o 78387 53,641
Proceeds received from propenty Gispositi ' B ’ : (o {8S)

Wmmmm&‘ﬁmméxmﬁm'wmmmmmwmmw&t@&%m%mmwmmemm&
year due primarily to the increass in development activities and to the rising costs of ssrvises.




Wells Drilled

- For the Three Months Ended Mareh 31

(number of wells) ' ‘ R 2006 - : 2005

~ — Cress® Ned® Croas® Nel®
Natural gas ‘ 37 385 ) 27 249
Dry 3 30 3 1.5
Total i NS RS 7 ] m 33,5 m , 284 ‘_“

U «Gross” wensmmmdwdhmwwﬁmeomaMmoWu&hmmy&emvemﬂmmawg

interest
(z)“Net”wensmeansmeaggxegmmwwofwﬂﬂsc’bmmsﬂﬁwmmﬂymge:ﬁnmweﬂﬂﬂw'ﬂ‘mhcgysp@mmgzofwmkmgw

INCOME TAXES .

4

Each year the Trust is required to file an income tax retum and emy otherwise taxable incoms of the Trust is alioeated
to Unitholders. Incomse of the Trust that hes been peid or is paysble to Unitholders, whether in cash, edditional Trost
Units or otherwise, will be deductibie by the Trust in computing its iincome for tax purposss. - -

Future income taxes erise from &iffercaoes between the accounting ead tax basis of the opcrating entities® sssete and
liabilities. In our current stwuchms, payments are mads betwesn the epereting: cntities and the Trust, witimetely
transferring any current income tax Hebilities to the Unitholdere. The tan-efficient strusture of the Trust should
minimize any income taxes being payable in the Trust or other directindirect subsidizrics of the Trust, end as such, no
current or future income tax iehilittes bave been recognized in the finsncial statements. However, the dstermingtion
of the Trust and its direct/indivect subsidicriss incoms and other tex liabilitiss requirs interpretation of complex laws
and regulations over multiple juriedictions. All tax ﬁﬁmgsmw&b«mmw&zﬁmdmmm massessmemaﬁ’t@'me
lapse of considerable time,

As at March 31, 2006, t2x pocls were @s@mm@mhei’iﬁﬁz miflion for temgibles end §$156 millica for intangibles.
C:;nadlan Taxpayers

The Trust qualifies as o mutuel fimd tust wnder the fucome Tax Aot (Camede) and eccordingly, Trust Units are
qualified invesiments for Registered Retirement Sovings Plans, Registered Retirement Income Punds, Registersd
EdmauonSavmgstsmmﬁ‘m@ﬁmmSwmﬁﬁ@m(swhﬂmwmewﬁcmmafmy@fﬁhm
particular plans). To the best of cur knowlsdge, Trilogy's foreizn ownership level currently is approximated to be 13
percent. The Trust will contimue to monitor the progress of eny legisiesive chenges to maintein s mutual fund trust
status,

A Unitholder generally will be reguired to instuds i computing incoms for theilr paviculer tanstion year, such portion
of the net incoms of the Trast for o tanation year, ncluding net realizsd tonable cepitel mains psid or paysble to the
Unitholder in that particular texetion yesr, whether recsived in cach, additional Trust Units or otherwise. Am
imvestor’s adjusted cost basis (*ACE™) i o Trust Unit generelly equels the purchess prics of the upit less any non-
taxable cash distribavions received from the date of ecquisition. To the entent 8 Unitiolder’s ACB is reduced below
zero, such momﬁmﬂﬁb@@%mw@m&m&wpm gain o the Unitholder end ths Unitheldsr’s ACB will be wil.

UsS: Toxpayers ~ ~ - - e e e e

Distributions peid owt of the Trust’s current or sccoumulated carnings snd profits, as dotsrmined for U.S. federal
income tax purposce, will be taxable as dividend incoms. Distribastions in encess of current and escumulsted comings
and profits will be g sast-fres recovery of besis to the extent of the United States holdsr’s edjusted tos basis in the Trust
Units and any remeining amount of distributions will gererlly be subject to tax gs & capite] gain, Dividends on Trust
Units will generally be foreign scurced incems for foreign tax credit imitation purposes and will not be clighle for a
dividends received deduction.



Certain dividends received by United States individuals from o qualified foreign corporation (such as Trilogy) are
subject to a maximum U.S. federal income tex mate of 15 percent. The United States T Department has
identified the Canada/United States Income Tax Treaty as & quetifying tresty. The result is that the Trust should be
considered a qualified foreign corporation. To qualify for the reduced rete of texation on dividends, 2 holder must
satisfy certain requirements with respect to their Trust Units.

Unitholders in the United States are advised to seek tax and legal edvice from thelr professional advisors,
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

As described in more detail in ths Trust’s intsrim consolidzted financis! statements for the tree months ended March
31, 2006, the following is a summery of the Trust’s ansestions with reloted parties:

e  Paramount Resources, a wholly-owned subsidiery of Paramouat (which owas 16.4 percent of the cutstmnding

Trust Units at Mamh 31, 2028}, provides edministrative and cperating services (o the Trust and its saz%m%&mes,

agresment deted Apwil 1, 2085, mm’ﬁ‘mﬁogyﬂ.&ﬂ.mmmg@mm@mmm

obligations as gememﬂ pastner of Trilogy Energy LP and es the administrater of the Trust snd Trilogy Holding

Trust. mmofmmmmw&y?mm&mmﬁ'msmﬂnmceswas%@@mnﬁﬂmﬁ‘m@n@m&e
months ended March 31, 2@% W@eﬂm@s&m@mm@mw@m@fﬁm@agxmmmnmmm&% 2007.

* Inaddition, the Trust and Pateqrownt dleo heg trenstetions with each other erieing from nomrs] bustness sctivities,
mchzdmgamenmyaB&yd@msmc@f$§5mnﬂﬁmwﬁmhwnn@mmfm&edwmwmmﬂwemﬁ%m@dby
the Trust.

Thenetmomtmmmamﬁmmgmma%vemﬁamﬁmmm@mmmm31} 2@%%@%4
million.

The Trust also had disributions paysble to Poremowmt emeunting to $3.8 million ot March 31, 2005.

+
3

The Trust’s earnings and funds Bow are highly sensitive to chonges in comumodity prices, exchange rates end other
factors that are beyong the contrel of the Trust. Velatility in commodity pricss crestes uwreariainly & to the Trust’s
cash flow and capita! expenditure budget, The Trust will assess results throughout the yeer and reviss cstimstes as
necessary to reflect curvent informetion, The anelysis below reflects the megnitede of the sensitivities en the Trust’s
Msﬂowfm&hewmammmgmmmmmm 28056 using the following bess ascumpticns:

1 LS S

Average Production . .
Natural gas 3 . 129,000 Mepid
Crude oil/liguids ~ ; : . 5,300 Bovd

Average Prices L I . '

" Natural gas ' : ! CinS7.60Nst
Crude oilftiquids . : U.S.$65.50/mn!

_Exchange rate (U.S.9/Cdng) - _ . $0.86

il




The estimated impact on funds flow of variations in production, prices, interest and exchange rates is as follows:

- Estimated

Effect or Cash

: Flow

Sensitivity {million doliars)
Natural gas price change of $0.10/Mcf ) ' o 2.1
Oﬂandnamlgasliqmdspmechmg@@ﬁﬂs%@@wm 04
U.S. dollar to Canadian dollar exchange rate flustuntion of $0.01 2.5
Average interest rate chaggg of 1% 1.8

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES

The MD&A is based on the Trust’s consolidated fmanciel statemsents, which bave been prepered in Canadien dollars
in accordance with GAAP. The spplication of GAAP reguires maragement to.maks estimates, judgments and
assumptions that affect the reperted amounts of essets end lizbilities and disclosure of contingent assets and lizbilities,
if any, at the date of the financiz] staterments, and the reporied amseymts of revenuss and expanses during the reporting
period. TnlogybamREWWWMMWWMWW&WMWmMW@QwM
reasonable under the circumstences. Actual results could differ from thees estimates undsr different assmmmm@m or
conditions, . . .

The critical accoummges&mm@sﬂhmmmhmﬁmﬁhepmpm%mof@h@?@m&s@mwﬂn@aﬁ@dﬁmdmmmm
and notes thereto are discuseed in the conselidated financial statements for the nine months ended December 31, 2605,
Inaddmon,mefouowmgmmcaﬂmmmgmmﬁ@wmwmmmmﬁwm&nﬂ 2008,

Purchase Price Allseatio

Corporateacqmsmmsmwwmm@ﬂf@ﬂbyﬂms@wchmmﬁh@ﬁ@ﬁmmmﬁnmgwhﬁ&y@b@mms@mm
allocated to the assets znd lisbilities ecquired based on trelr fair value, oo eotimated by meragement at the tims of
acquisition. The excess of the purchnse price over e fair valus represents goedwill. In order to cotimate fair valuss,
mwagementhas%m:emmms@smmmm@mm‘mmgmmmmwmmc@amﬁdmmmm&mﬁ@s
Differences from these estimsates may imtpest the futrre finsmeial statements of the Trust. .

it
!

Financial Instrumeais, Gther Compmhem’ﬁve Hmamzz zmﬂ Eqguity

The Canadian Instituts of Chostered ﬁcmm&s (the “*CH@A"’}} heos jesued § new tu’lm ssts cut wmgpmﬂx@msnve
requirements for recognition snd mecsurement of Hrencisl instruments. Uﬁﬂﬂ&wmm@&Qmm&n&ymmﬁd
recognize a financial-seset or, ebility only when the entity becomes o perty to the controstenll provisions of the
financial instrument. Financisl seects and fnancial liabilitiss would, with certain enespiions, be initially measured at
fair value. Aﬁmmmaﬁmgmmﬁbe&@fWM@MWMW@W&MW@@W@&'M
asset: financial assets beld for wading (gt foir valee with e unrealized grins snd losees on seests recordsd in income),
held-to-maturity mvestmente (a2 amortized cost), loams ond mva@!}es (gt.amonized coat), end availeble-for-sale
financial assets (at fair value with the uorenlized geins end losses om aneets resordsd inm comprehensive incoms).
Financial liabilities held for treding would be subseguently measured &t fhir valvs while 2l other financial lebilities
would be subsequently messured &t amortized cost using the effective intsrest

In conjunction with the new standsrd on finoneis} nstruments as discussed above, & new standerd on reporting and
presentation of comprehensive income bas also been issued. A siatement of comprebemsive imcoms would be
included in a full set of finenciel watements for both imterim 22d smmurl pericds undsr this mew stepdard
Comprehensive incoms i3 defined as the change im eguity (met aseets) of an enterpriss during o peried from
transactions and other cvents and circumsisnces from mon=owner scusess. The mew talement would present met

13




income and each component to be recognized in other comprehensive income. Likewise, the CICA has adopted a new
standard on equity that would require the separate presemtation oft the components of equity (vetained earnings,
accumulated other comprehensive income, the total of reteined cammings and sccumulsted other comprehensive
income, contributed surplus, share. capital and reserves); and the chemges in equity arising from each of these
components of equity. -

These new standards are expected to be effective for Trilogy for the yeer ending December 31, 2007,

RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Entities mvolvedmthee@ﬂbm@m fmmﬁm@ﬁﬂw@@m of oil and netural ges face & number of risks end uncenaintics
inherent in the industry. “Trilogy's Wf@mmzm is mﬁwmedl by commodity pricing, mr@ms;p@mmm and merketing
constraints and government regulstion annd texation,

Natural gas prices are influenced by the Nosth Amsricen supply and demend belamee as well a3 trenspontation capacity
constraints. Wchmwm&m&mmaymﬂmeﬂwwm w‘fsz&maﬂwaﬁ‘@sﬁﬁmma@@f
natural gas.

Stability in natural gas pricing is aveilable through the use of short and long-term contrect erramgemnents. Trilogy
utilizes a combination of theee types of contrests, as well a5 spot merdets, in ite natural gas pricing siwategy. As the
majority of the Trust’s natural gas seles are priced to U.S. marlkets, the Canada/U.S. enchenge rate cen strongly affect
revenue,

Oil prices are influenced by global supply and demend conditions as well es by woridwide political cvents. As the
pnceofo:lmCana@msMS@dlmaUS mﬂmmﬁ:pm@,vmmxmmm&h@maﬂmls emﬂsmgem&eﬁmﬁmmpm
the price received by Trilegy for its ofl. TR

MTmst’saccessa@@ﬂﬂem‘?gmss&ﬂ@sm&e@ésmmcm,a@vm,ﬁypﬁpsﬁﬁem@y.ﬂmam,itzﬁs
also affected by the pronimity of pipelines ond availebility of processing cquipment. Trilegy mtends to control as
much ofammkmmgmdmwmmmm@sw@msﬁbﬂemwx@wtmm&mmmmymega&nwmmﬁmmﬁhm
extemal factors.

!‘hcoa!andgasmmsmzynss@bg@@%em&cmm@m@ﬁs,mgﬂm&myp@hmesmﬂm@msm@s@dbymvmws
levels of government; These contrels and policies, es wall 2s incoms tax laws and regulstions, are emendsd from time
to time. Trilogy has no control over government intervention or tanatisn levels in the oil and gas industry; however, it
operatesmammmm@@@@@mm&&ﬁu&mmwmpﬂmwm&haﬂﬁmgﬂm%mm@mabﬂsﬁ@m«pomﬁmchmges
astheyomr

Tﬁ!ogy’sopmﬁommswﬁbjmmmm?ﬁmmﬁy mmﬁﬂmﬁm ﬁh@@iﬂmﬂgﬁs rmﬁwfmym&uﬁmgh&mx@smﬁna@
unusual or unexpected geological formations, bigh ressrvelr pressures and other conditions tmvolved in drilling znd

operating wells, The Trust ettempts to minimize these risks weing prudent safety programs and risk mamegement,
including insurance coverage ageinst potential lossgs.

TheTmstmogmwesM&Rx@mﬁuswwmwmmmmmmmm@fmmmﬂmm&@f@mmﬁ
gas operations. Trilogy has reviswed the environmsntal risks to which it is expoeed and has determined that thers is
o current material impact on the Trust’s operaticns; however, the cont of complying with envircamental regulztions is
increasing. Trilogy intends to enoure comtinvsd conrpliance with environmental legislation.
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ADVISORIES

Forward-looking Statements and Estﬁmmtes

Certain statements included in this Press Releass constitute ﬁ‘mwmd-&w&mg stateiments under epplicable securities
legislation. Forward-looking stetements or information typicelly contzin stetements with words such as “anticipats”,
"believe”, "expect”, "plan”, “intend”, “estimate”, “propose”, or sinilar werds suggesting fxure cutcomes or stalements
regarding an outlook., Forwerd-looking statements or information in this Press Releses includs but are ot limited to
capital expenditures, business strategy and objectives, net revenus, future production levels, d@veﬂ@pmmﬁ plans and
the timing thereof, opereting end other coats, myaﬁty Taies ee.

Such forward-lookmg staterments or informsticn ere besed on o mumber of sosumptions which may prove to be
incorrect. mMMmmmmm@mmmMmMmmmﬁw,Wmhw@mmmgmﬁm&
among other things:

e the ability of’rn!ogymmmm@m@m,mmamﬁmph@smamﬁymmm@mm estivities;

o the ability of Trilogy to market oil and paturel gas successfully to current and new customsrs;

the timing and costs of pipeline snd storage fasility conctrustion end expansion and the ghility to edeguats
product transportation;

the timely receip! of required mgmﬁ&ﬁ@ry epprovels;

the ability of Trilogy to oitain financing en ecesplable terms;

currency, exchange and imterest mﬁes, end

future oil and gas prices.

Although Trilogy belicves that the expsciutions reflested in such forward-locking statements or information are

reasonable, undue reliance should not be pleced on forwerd-looking statsments besause Trilogy cen give no assurenss

that such expectations will prove to bs comeet. Forwerd-looking statements or informsation are bessd ca curvent

expectations, estimates and projections thet invelve 2 mumber of rigks and unceriaintics which could causs astusal

results to differ materislly from those znticipated by Trilogy and deseribed in the forward-locking stetemsnts oF

information Thwerﬁskaamﬁlmeﬁam’ @mmmhaMmmﬂﬁmﬁMﬁ@:

o the ability of mansagemenst ¢ sxesue aﬁs*e}msmeespﬁm

o the risks of the ozimdgasmmw,smﬁm as opsratiansl rieks in exploring for, developing mﬁpzmmmmw@@aﬁ
and natural gzs and market demang

risks and uncertaintiss involving g@@&@gzy of ¢l end gas deposits;

risks inherent in Trilogy's marketing eperations, including credit riek;

the uncertainty of reserves estimates end ressrves kife;

the uncertainty of estimates and projecticns relating to production, costs and expsness;

potential delays or chenges in plams with respect to exploration o7 development projests of cepital expenditu

Trilogy’s ability to enter irto or rensw leases;

fluctuations in ol and ges prices, foreizn currency exchange retes and imtorest riss;

health, safety and envirormente? rigks;

uncertaintics as to the aveilability end cost of firznsing;

the ability of Trilogy to edd produstion and reserves through development end exploration activites;

general economic ged businsss conditions;

the possibility that govermmsnt policies or lows mey change or governmsatal epprovels mey be delayed or

withheid;

uncertsinty in smounts end thiming of royeity paymtents;

risks associated with existing and potential future law swits and regulstory aotions egainst Trilegy; end

other risks and unceriainties desoribed clsswhere in this document or in Trilogy's other flings with Conedian

securitice suthorities.

”»> & s

85

9 % & @ & & O 0 ¢ & © O

s & @

The forward-looking statements or mformation contained im this Press Relesse are made as of fhe date hereof and
Trilogy undertakes no ohligation to update publicly o2 revise any forwerd-locking sintements or information, whether
as a result of new mfommation, fure events or otherwiss, uniess oo reguirsd by epplicable securittes laws,
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Non-GAAP Measures

In this Press Release, Trilogy uses the term "funds flow from operations”, a non-GAAP measure, as an indicator of
Trilogy's financial performance. Funds flow mm@m does not have & stendardized meaning prescribsd by
GAAP and, therefore, is unlikely to lbe c@mmblé to siﬁﬁnﬁmrmam? preseated by other issuers,
an T 6 C:

“Funds flow from operations™ wfm{m fhe “cash ﬂd\wm)mamg activities before net chenges in operating
working capital. Management of Tritogd believes that “funds flow from cperations™ provides useful mformation to
investors as an indicative measure of performance. The most directly compersble measure to “funds flow Gom
operations™ calculated in eccordsnce with GAAPR is the cash flows fom operating activities. “Funds flow Fom
operations” can be reconciled to cach flows from opereting ectivitics by efding (dedreting) the net change in working
capital as shown in the conselidated statements ofsesh Sows. P

Investors are cautioned that the Nea-GAAP meseuves chould pot be considzred I isoletion or comstrued as
alternatives to their most direstly comparab! masnmmﬂmaﬂmﬁmmm@memﬂnﬁw gs set forth above, or
other measures of financial performance caloulsted in eccordence with CAAP. . .

Numerical Refercnces
All references in MMD&AW@%C&MMGB@HMKM@%&@WMW

This Press Release contains disslosures exprosesd s “Bog”, "MBos”, "Boe/d”, “Mef”, “Mcﬂcﬁ” NIV, “RAM@M”
and “Bef” Allmlamdmma&gmmaﬂamywﬂmmhwemmwwmg@.emﬂn@@ﬁ'mmwamicmbwf@@a@f
natural gas to one¢ barrel of cil. Eoyivalency measres mzy be misleeding,: prrticwladly ifwsed in ieolation, A
conversion ratio of six thousand cubic feet of neturel gas to one bamel of off is booed on on energy equivelency
conversion methed primerily epplicabie at the burner tp ond doss not represent & valus eguivalency ot the wvell headl

Trilogy is a peﬁmﬁem and natural gasp Cemadion enargy trest. M@g@fs 'ﬁ'ms& Units ave Hstsd o3 e Toronto
Stock Exchange undsr the symbdol “TET.UN", Additiors! informetion ghowt Tritemy, incheding Trilogy’s Anmyal
Information Form, is availeble &t ooy coi e,
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File No. 82-34876

PORM §2-100F2
CERTIFFCATION OF INTERIM FILENGS

I, Bernard K. Lee, Chief Financisl Officer of Trilogy Encrgy Lid., edministrator of Trilogy Enengy Trust,
certify that:

1. I have reviewed the imterim filings {as this term is defived in Multilsters]l Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Avnmugl and Interim Filings) of Trilogy Energy Trust (the
issuer) for the interim pericd ending March 31, 2086;

2. Based on my knowledgs, the interimn filings do »ot contsin eny untrve statement of & material fact
or omit to stats o material fact reguired to be stated or that is necsssary to make g statement nos
misleading in light of the ciroum under which it was mede, with respest to the pericd
covered by the interim flings;

DRSS

3. Based on my knowledgs, the interim firancial statemente together with the other financial
information included in the interim filings fairly present in oll matsrial respects the Gnamcial
condition, results of opsrations engd cash flows of the issuer, oo of the date and for the pericds
presented in the interim flings; and

4, The issuer’s other ceriifying officer and [ are responsible for csteblisking znd mamteining
disclosure controls end procedurss for the issuer, end we have desigeed such disclosure controls
and procedures, or caused them to be designed undsr our supervision, to provide ressonsble
assurance that material informetion relating to the icsuer, including its consolidated subsidiaries,
is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the pericd in which the
interim filings are bsing prepered.

Date: May 9, 2006

/s/ Bernard K. feg
Bemard K. Lee

Chief Financial Officer




File No. 82-34876

W 52%@9@23

o

CER?EEEE@@TE@H OF m&m F@@

I, James H.T. Riddell, Chicf Exccutive Cfificer of Trilogy E@e&gy I{,ﬁ«ﬁ. a@mnmsﬁmﬁm of Trilogy Emergy
Trust, certify that:

1. I have reviewed the imterim ﬁhmgs-‘(&:s this temm Is defined in Multileterel Instrument 52-109
Certification of Disclosure in Issuers’ Al and Zm&emm Filings) of Trilogy Energy 'E‘msﬁ (the
issuer) for the m@mm@ﬁ@mdmb&ﬁmﬁn 31, 2008;

2. Based on my Eum@w&e@g@, the interim ﬁﬂimgs@om& contain eny untiue stetement of o material fast
or omit to state 8 material fost reguired to be steted or thet is nesessary to makes 2 statement not
misleading in fight of thé¢ circumstances under which it wes mede, with respect to the peried
covered by the interim flings;

3. Based on my lmowledge, the interim financial statements together with the other finarcil
informetion includsd in the interim Glings fairly presemt in ail material respects the Gnancial
condition, results of cperatioas end cach flows of the issver, e of the date and for ths perieds
presented im the interdim filings; end

7 causad @?@m o be &esn@@rﬂ undsr our wgp@mgm to ;pmwn@@ mawmbﬂ@
assurance (hat material informetion réleting to the issuer, including its consolidated subsidiasies,
is made known to us by others within thoss entities, particulerly during the pericd in which the
interim filings eve belng prepared.

DPate: May 9, 20688

] iddsll ]
James H.T. Riddell RS »
Chief Executive Officer
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Annual and Specia? Meeling of Unitholders

File No. 82-34876

" Natioral Instrument 51-102 — Contiruous Disclosure Obligations
Section 1.3

LA

R e . AP
L N R S R

Mottern Veied Upen

Qutseme of Voie

Voies For

Vaioo By Baflot

The election of the director pominrses set forth @
the Information Circular of Tritogy Eneryy Trust
(the "Trust™) dated March 3, 2@1% as dmmms of
‘Trilogy Energy Led. (the "Adminiey
office until the clogs of the wmammaﬁmgsmg of
unitholders or umti! their seoesssors are elested or
appointed.

The appointment of PricsWoterhoussCodpem
LLP as the suditer of the Administrater, Triogy
Holding Trust aexd Trilogy Enermgy LP t hold
ofﬁcemﬂiﬁh@@ﬁ@e@@ﬁ'&.sm@aﬁmmﬁmmgoﬁ
unitholders,

The approval of the &&npm'm of the T@'Umﬁ" c

Passed

OpuonPEam:@&‘m@’mmmmemmm@@ S

.. todate thereundss.

A special 'Testhtion o eopprove propossd
amendments to the Trust Indeanee of the Trust.

. An ordinary resolution ® approve proposed
- amendments to U Trust Indsntre of the Trust.

?ﬁ:@&@ﬁchﬂﬁy @wmﬁ &»y,
o7 over wWhich control oz
direction is ezmw Iayg
Peremount  Repoures
Led, its mmﬂﬁmg
shercholder emd i
directars and officers.

N/A

NA

8921% - - . 10.795%

55.69% 44.31%



